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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
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Col. Bonny Serrano Road cor. EDSA
Quezon City

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of AFP General Insurance Corporation

(“the Company”) (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Armed Forces and Police Mutual Benefit
Association, Inc.) which comprise the statements of financial position as at

December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the statements of comprehensive income,
statements of changes in equity and statements of cash flows for the years then ended,
and notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2016 and 2015, and
its financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants in the Philippines (Code of Ethics) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the Philippines, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Respaonsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with PFRSs, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may inveolve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,

“to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date gf our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause

-the Companjy to cease to continue as a going concern.
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= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audits.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations
No. 15-2010 of the Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR)

QOur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information in Note 33 to the financial
statements Is presented for purposes of filing with the BIR and is not a required part of
the basic financial statements. Such supplementary information is the responsibility of
management. The supplementary information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial statements. In our opinion, the
supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

R.G. MANABAT & CO.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
TO ACCOMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FILING
WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
AFP General Insurance Corporation
AFPGEN Building

Col. Bonny Serrano Road cor. EDSA
Quezon City

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of AFP General Insurance
Corporation (the “Company”) (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Armed Forces and Police
Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.) as at and for the year ended December 31, 2016, on
which we have rendered our report dated March 29, 2017.

In compliance with Securities Regulation Code Rule 68, As Amended, we are stating
that the said Company has one (1) stockholder owning one hundred (100) or more
shares of stock.

R.G. MANABAT & CO.
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AFP GENERAL INSURANCE COR

(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Armé
Police Mutual Benefit Associati

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31

2015
(As restated -
Note 2016 Note 31)
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 7 P40,088,429 P29,837,571
Insurance receivables - net & 143,393,454 57,452,067
Available-for-sale (AFS) financial assets - net 2] 320,726,722 322,852,884
Held-to-maturity (HTM) investments 10 67,646,062 68,324,020
Deferred reinsurance premiums 11 11,085,968 3,945,399
Deferred acquisition costs 12 22,467,112 6,289,446
Investment properties 13 21,289,000 22,024,000
Property and equipment - net 14 25,605,330 32,695,779
Deferred tax assets - net 25 19,028,324 23,401,465
Other assets 15 18,876,671 25,324 AB7
P&90,207,072 P592,147,098
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 17  P135,107,236 P48,415,684
Reserve for unearned premiums 18 96,003,131 49,021,006
Deferred reinsurance commissions 19 1,976,247 750,952
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 16 39,806,772 38,966,359
Retirement benefit liability 24 889,138 6,197,299
Total Liabilities 273,782,524 143,351,300
Equity
Capital stock 27 250,000,000 250,000,000
Contributed surplus 500,000 500,000
Additional paid-in capital 173,140,704 173,140,704
Revaluation reserves for AFS financial assets 9 (53,472,021) (55,116,240)
Retirement benefits reserve (5,747,218) (10,335,802)
Retained earnings 52,003,081 90,607,136
Total Equity 5 416,424,548 448,795,798
P690,207,072 P592,147,098

Sea Notes to the Financial Statements.




AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION

(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Armed Forces and

Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.)

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31

2015
(As restated -
Note 2016 Note 31)
UNDERWRITING INCOME
Direct premiums written 5,20 P155,825,589 P86,034,270
Premiums assumed 5 20 38,819,997 37,193,060
Gross premiums 194,645,586 123,227,330
Premiums ceded 5 20 (18,407,142) (8,472,513)
Premiums retained 176,238,444 114,754 817
Increase in reserve for unearned premium - net
of change in deferred reinsurance premiums 20 (39,841,556) (22,401,842)
Net premiums eamed 136,396,888 92,352 975
Reinsurance commissions earned 19 2,769,161 2,722 064
GROSS UNDERWRITING INCOME 139,166,049 95,075,039
UNDERWRITING DEDUCTIONS
Losses and claims - net 22 55,319,626 19,898,022
Commissions 12 18,804,717 7,015,928
Other underwriting expenses 22 14,765,275 14,618,302
88,889,618 41,532,252
NET UNDERWRITING INCOME 50,276,431 53,542 787
INVESTMENT AND OTHER INCOME 21 15,280,742 15,918,479
INCOME AFTER INVESTMENT AND OTHER
INCOME 65,557,173 69,462,266
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 23 97,136,322 88,908,392
LOSS BEFORE INCOME AND FINAL TAX (31,679,149)  (19,446,126)
TAXES
Current income tax 391,273 596,358
Deferred income tax expense (benefit) 4,373,141 (1,491,869)
Final tax 2,260,492 873,397
25 7,024,906 (22,114)
NET LOSS (38,604,055) (19,424,012)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Item that may be reclassified to profit or loss
Net change in fair value of AFS financial assets g (2,948,615) (65,680,765)
Net change in fair value of AFS financial assets
transferred to profit or loss 9 4,592,834 15,557,449
1,644,219 (50,123,316)
Item that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
Remeasurement gain (loss) on retirement
benefits, net of tax 24 4,588,586 (2,453,014)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
FOR THE YEAR 6,232,805 (52,576,330)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

(P32,371,250)

(P72,000,342)

/

See Notes to the Fii fal Statements.
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AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Armed Forces and
Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31
2015
(As restated -
Note 2016 Note 31)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Loss before income tax (P31,579,149) (P19,446,126)
Changes in:
Reserve for unearned premiums net of
changes in deferred reinsurance premiums 20 39,841,556 22,401,842
Deferred reinsurance commissions 19 1,225,295 (808,090)
Deferred acquisition costs 12 (16,177,666) (4,762 459)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 14, 23 9,834,331 9,191,697
Interest income 21 (6,829,331) (3,945,946)
Dividend income g 21 (4,629,652) (5,863,492)
(Gain) loss on sale of AFS financial assets 9, 21 (1,476,109) 1,181,341
Retirement expense (benefit) 24 (719,575) 2,137,969
Amortization of premium (discount) on HTM
investments 10 677,958 (1,222,213)
Operating loss before working capital changes (9,832,342) (1,135,577)
Decrease (increase) in:
Insurance receivables (85,941,387) 12,488,111
Other assets 5,567,771 (6,063,972)
Increase (decrease) in:
Losses and claims payable 79,100,817 (56,730,988)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,436,771 14,542 026
Due to reinsurers 7,590,735 (3,284, 505)
Funds held for reinsurers - (24,300,000)
Net cash used in operations (2,077,635) (64,484 905)
Income taxes paid (2,856,850) (1,834,317}
Net cash used in operating activities (4,934,485) (66,319,222)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Interest received 6,766,704 3,603,189
Dividends received 5,181,031 5,890,770
Acquisitions of;
AFS financial assets and HTM investments 9 10 (72,800,262) (296,798,034)
Property and equipment 14 (2,743,882) (6,946,023)
Proceeds from sale of:
AFS financial assets and HTM investments 78,046,752 306,023,539
Investment property 13 735,000 1,470,000
Net cash provided by investing activities 15,185,343 13,243 441

Farward




Years Ended December 31

2015
(As restated -
Note 2016 MNote 31)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS P10,250,858 (P53,075,781)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR 29,837,571 82,913,352
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
END OF YEAR 7 P40,088,429 P29,837,571

See Notes to the Financial Statements.




AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Armed Forces and
Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Reporting Entity

AFP General Insurance Corporation (the "Company”) was incorporated and
registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Philippines on
March 1, 1979. The Company is engaged in the business of motor car, fire, marine,
fidelity and surety insurance, and on all other forms of non-life insurance authorized
by law.

Certificate of Authority (CA) No. 2013/108-R was granted to the Company by the
Philippine Insurance Commission (IC) to transact in non-life insurance (fire, marine,
casualty and surety) business unti December 31, 2015. The IC renewed the
Company’s license with CA No. 2016/69-R, valid until December 31, 2018.

On January 1, 2016, the Company was granted a Certificate of Accreditation and
Authority to issue Compulsory Insurance Coverage for Agency-Hired Overseas
Filipino Workers valid until December 31, 2016.

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Armed Forces and Police Mutual
Benefit Association Inc. (AFPMBAL), a non-stock corporation.

The Company's principal and registered office is located at AFPGEN Building, Col.
Bonny Serrano Road corner EDSA, Quezon City.

The accompanying financial statements of the Company as at and for the year
ended December 31, 2016 have been reviewed, approved and authorized for issue
by the Board of Directors (the "BOD") on March 29, 2017.

2. Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with Philippine Financial

Reporting Standards (PFRSs). PFRSs are based on Intermational Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB). PFRSs which are issued by the Philippine Financial Reporting
Standards Council, consist of PFRSs, Philippine Accounting Standards (PASs), and
Philippine Interpretations.

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis of
accounting, except for the following items, which are measured on an alternative
basis at each reporting date.

Items Measurement Bases

Available-for-sale (AFS) financial assets Fair value

Investment properties Fair value

RetiremEnt benefit liability Present value of the defined benefit
obligation less fair value of plan assets




Functional Currency
The financial statements of the Company are presented in Philippine peso, which is

the Company’s functional currency. All financial information presented in Philippine
peso has been rounded-off to the nearest peso, unless otherwise indicated.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all the years
presented in the financial statements, except for the changes in accounting policies
as explained below:

Adoption of New or Revised Standards and Amendments to Standards and Interpretations

The Company has adopted the following amendments to standards and
interpretations starting January 1, 2016 and accordingly, changed its accounting
policies. Except as otherwise indicated, the adoption of these amendments to
standards interpretations did not have any significant impact on the Company's
financial statements.

= Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortization
(Amendments to PAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment and PAS 38, Intangible
Assels). The amendments to PAS 38 introduce a rebuttable presumption that the
use of revenue-based amortization methods for intangible assets is
inappropriate. This presumption can be overcome only when revenue and the
consumption of the economic benefits of the intangible asset are ‘highly
correlated’, or when the intangible asset is expressed as a measure of revenue,

The amendments to PAS 16 explicitly state that revenue-based methods of
depreciation cannot be used for property, plant and equipment. This is because
such methods reflect factors other than the consumption of economic benefits
embodied in the asset - e.g. changes in sales volumes and prices.

» Disclosure Initiative (Amendments fo PAS 1, Presentation of Financial
Statemenls) addresses some concerns expressed about existing presentation
and disclosure requirements and to ensure that entities are able to use judgment
when applying PAS 1. The amendments clarify that:

= Information should not be obscured by aggregating or by providing
immaterial information.

= Materiality considerations apply to all parts of the financial statements, even
when a standard requires a specific disclosure.

« The list of line items to be presented in the statement of financial position and
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income (OCI) can be
disaggregated and aggregated as relevant and additional guidance on
subtotals in these statements.

= An entity's share of OCI of eqguity-accounted associates and joint ventures
should be presented in aggregate as single line items based on whether or
not it will subseguently be reclassified to profit or loss.



Insurance Contract

Insurance contract is an agreement whereby one party called the insurer undertakes,
for a consideration paid by the other party called the insured, promises to pay
money, or its equivalent or to do some act valuable to the latter, upon happening of a
loss, liability or disability arising from an unknown or contingent event.

Product Classification

The Company issues contracts that transfer insurance or financial risk or both.
Insurance contracts are those contracts that transfer significant insurance risk. Such
risk includes the possibility of having to pay benefits on the occurrence of an insured
event. The Company may also transfer insurance risk in insurance contracts through
its reinsurance arrangements to hedge a greater possibility of claims occurring than
expected. As a general guideline, the Company defines significant insurance risk by
comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did not occur.

Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risks. Financial risk is the risk of a
possible future change in one or more of a specified interest rate, security price,
commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of price or rates, a credit rating or
credit index or other variable. Investment contracts mainly transfer financial risk but
can also transfer insignificant insurance risk.

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an
insurance contract for the remainder of its lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces
significantly during the period, unless all rights and obligations are extinguished or
expired. Investment contracts can, however, be reclassified as insurance contracts
after inception if the insurance risk becomes significant.

Underwriting Income

Gross premiums written comprise the total premiums for the whole period of cover
provided by contracts entered into during the accounting period and are recognized
on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include any adjustments arising in
the accounting period for premiums receivable in respect of business written in prior
periods.

Premiums from insurance contracts are recognized as revenue over the period of the
contracts using the 24th method. The portion of the premiums written that relates to
the unexpired periods of the policies at the reporting date is accounted for as
‘Reserve for uneamed premiums" account and presented under “lnsurance
liabilities” in the statements of financial position. The related reinsurance premiums
ceded that pertains to the unexpired periods at each reporting date is accounted for
as “Deferred reinsurance premiums” and shown in the assets section of the
statements of financial position. The net changes in these accounts between
reporting dates are credited to or charged against income as “Increase in reserve for
unearned premium - net of change in deferred reinsurance premiums” account in the
statements of comprehensive income.

Ceded reinsurance recoveries are accounted for in the same period as the
underlying claim.

Commission Income and Deferred Reinsurance Commission

Reinsurance commissions are deferred and are subject to the same amortization
method as the related premiums ceded. Unamortized reinsurance commissions are
shown in the liabilities section of statements of financial position as “Deferred
reinsurance commission.”



Claim Cost Recognition

Losses and claims consist of benefits and claims paid to policyholders. Estimates
have to be made both for the expected ultimate cost of claims reported and for the
expected ultimate cost of the claims incurred but not yet reported (IBNR) at each
reporting date. At each reporting date, prior year claim estimates are reassessed for
adequacy and changes made are charged to provision. Claim provisions are not
discounted for the time value of money.

Liabilities for unpaid claim costs and claim adjustment expenses relating to insurance
contracts are accrued when insured events occur.

Commission Expense and Deferred Acquisition Costs (DAC)

Commissions are recognized as expense over the period of the contracts.
Subsequent to initial recognition, these costs are amortized on a straight-line basis
using the 24™ method over the life of the contract. Amortization is charged to profit or
loss.

The portion of the commissions that relates to the unexpired periods of the policies at
the end of the reporting period is accounted for as “Deferred acquisition costs” in the
assets section of the statement of financial position.

An impairment review is performed at each reporting date or more frequently when
an indication of impairment arises. The carrying value of DAC is written down to a
recoverable amount. The impairment loss is charged to profit or loss. DAC is also
considered in the liability adequacy test (LAT) for each reporting period.

DAC is derecognized when the related contracts are settled or disposed of.

Reinsurance

The Company cedes insurance risk in the normal course of business. Reinsurance
assets primarily include balances due from both insurance and reinsurance
companies. Amounts due from reinsurers are accounted in a manner consistent with
the associated reinsured policies and in accordance with the reinsurance contracts.

Ceded reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the Company from its obligation to
policyholders.

The Company also assumes reinsurance risk in the normal course of business.
Premiums and claims on assumed reinsurance are recognized as income and
expense in the same manner as they would be if the reinsurance was considered
direct business, taking into account the product classification of the assumed
business. Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due to ceding companies.
Amounts payable are accounted in a manner consistent with the associated
reinsurance contract.

Gains or losses on buying reinsurance, if any, are recognized in profit or loss
immediately at the date of purchase and are not amortized.

An impairment review is performed on all reinsurance assets when an indication of
impairment occurs. Reinsurance assets are impaired only if there is objective
evidence that the Company may not receive all the recoverable amount under the
terms of the contract and when the impact on the amounts that the Company will
receive from the reinsurer can be measured reliably. The impairment loss is charged
to profit or loss.

Premiums and claims are presented on a gross basis for both ceded and assumed
reinsurance.



Reinsurance assets and liabilities are derecognized when the contractual right is
extinguished or expired or when the contract is transferred to another party.

Receivables and Payables Related to Insurance Confracts

Receivables and payables are recognized when due. These include amounts due to
and from agents, brokers and insurance contract holders. If there is objective
evidence that the insurance receivable is impaired, the Company reduces the
carrying amount of the insurance receivable and recognizes that impairment loss in
profit or loss.

Insurance Contract Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities are recognized when contracts are entered into and
premiums are charged.

Short-term Insurance Contract Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims
incurred but not settled at the reporting date, whether reported or not, but not settled
as at the reporting date together with related claims handling costs and reduction for
expected salvage value and other recoveries. Significant delays can be experienced
in the notification and settlement of certain type of insurance claims, particularly, in
respect of liability business, therefore the ultimate cost of which cannot be known with
certainty at the reporting date.

Provision for Claims Reported and IBNR Claims

These liabilities are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but
not seftled at the end of the reporting period together with related claims handling
costs and reduction for the expected value of salvage and other recoveries.
Significant delays can be experienced in the notification and settlement of certain
types of claims, therefore the ultimate cost of which cannot be known with certainty at
the end of the reporting period. The liability is not discounted for the time value of
money and includes provision for IBNR losses. The liability is derecognized when
the contract is discharged, cancelled or has expired.

Reserve for Unearmed Premiums

The portion of written premiums, gross of commission payable to intermediaries,
attributable to subsequent periods or to risks that have not yet expired, is deferred as
reserve for unearned premiums. The change in the reserve for unearned premiums
is taken to profit or loss in the order that revenue is recognized over the period of
risk. Further provisions are made to cover claims under unexpired insurance
contracts which may exceed the unearmed premiums and the premiums due in
respect of these contracts.

Liability Adequacy Test

At each reporting date, LAT is performed to ensure the adequacy of the insurance
liabilities. The test considers current best estimates of all contractual cash flows,
claims and claims handling cost. If the test shows that the liability is inadequate, the
entire deficiency is recognized in profit or loss.

Financial Instruments

Date of Recognition

Financial instruments are recognized in the statement of financial position when the
Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Purchases
or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace are recognized on the
settlement date or trade date according to the type of financial instruments:




Settlement Date. Purchases and sales shall be recorded on the settlement date when
the exchange of the asset takes place, from which, generally, the asset starts to
accrue returns for its acquirer. In the case of financial assets measured at fair value,
any change in their value between the contracting date and the settlement date shall
be accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy that is described for the
portfolio to which the asset belongs. The Company shall apply the setflement date for
securities representing debt (fixed-income) acquired in secondary securities markets.

Trade Date. Purchases and sales made by the entity are accounted for on the
trade date when the purchase commitment is undertaken, irrespectively of interest
not starting to accrue until the asset is transferred. Consequently, the Company
shall apply the contracting date for equity instruments acquired in secondary
securities markets.

Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are recognized initially at fair value of the consideration given
(incase of an asset) or received (in case of a liability). Except for financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), the initial measurement of
financial instruments includes transaction costs. The Company classifies its financial
assets into the following categories: financial assets at FVPL, AFS financial assets,
held-to-maturity (HTM) investments and loans and receivables. The Company
classifies its financial liabilities either as financial liabilities at FVPL or other financial
liabilities.

The classification depends on the purpose for which the instruments were acquired
or incurred and whether these are quoted in an active market. Management
determines the classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition and,
where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates such designation at every reporting
date.

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as equity in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangement. Any interest, dividends, realized
and unrealized gains and losses from financial instruments or a component
considered as a financial liability are recognized in statements of comprehensive
income for the period. Distributions to holders of financial instruments classified as
equity are treated as owner-related and thus charged directly to equity.

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company does not have any financial
assets or financial liabilities at FVPL.

AFS Financial Assets

AFS financial assets are financial assets which are designated as such, or do not
qualify to be classified or have not been classified under any other financial asset.
They are purchased and held indefinitely and may be sold in response to liquidity
requirements or changes in market conditions. These include debt and equity
securities.

After initial measurement, AFS financial assets are subsequently measured at fair
value. Changes in fair value, other than impairment loss, interest accretion and
foreign currency differences on AFS financial assets which are all recognized in profit
or loss, are reported as part of OCI. When the fair value of AFS financial assets
cannot be measured reliably because of lack of reliable estimates of unobserved
inputs such as in the case of unquoted equity instruments, these financial assets are
allowed to be carried at cost less allowance for impairment, if any. When AFS
financial assets are derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized
in OCI is recognized as an account in profit or loss where the management holds
more than one investment,



As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, this category includes quoted and unguoted
equity investments.

HTM Investments

HTM investments are quoted non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturities for which management has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity. After initial measurement, these financial
assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, less any allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate (EIR). The amortization is included as part of
interest income in profit or loss. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss
when HTM investments are derecognized. Any impairment loss of such investment
are recognized in profit or loss,

Where the Company sells or reclassifies other than an insignificant amount of HTM
investments, the entire category would be tainted and reclassified at fair value as
AFS financial assets. Management would then be unable to categorize financial
instruments as HTM investments for the next two years in the financial statements.

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the HTM investments consist of government
securities.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturities that are not quoted in an active market. These are not
entered into with the intention of immediate or short-term resale and are not
classified as financial assets held for trading, neither designated as AFS financial
assets nor financial assets as FVPL.

After initial measurement, the loans and receivables are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any allowance for
impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees that are an integral part of the EIR. The
amortization is included as part of interest income in profit or loss. The loss arising
from the impairment of such loans and receivables are recognized in profit or loss.

Financial assets under this category classified as loans and receivables include cash
and cash equivalents, insurance receivables, other receivables and short-term
investment (included under “Other assets” account).

Cash includes cash on hand and in banks and bank notes. Cash equivalents are
short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash with original maturites of three months or less and are subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value which includes short-term time deposits.

Other Financial Liabilities

Issued financial instruments or their components, which are not classified as FVPL,
are classified as other financial liabilities, where the substance of the contractual
arrangement results in the Company having an obligation either to deliver cash or
another financial instrument to the holder or lender, or to satisfy the obligation other
than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed
number of the Company's own equity instruments.



After initial measurement, these financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on the issue and fees that are an
integral part of the EIR. The amortization is included as part of interest expense for
the period.

This category includes the Company's losses and claims payable, due to reinsurers,
funds held for reinsurers and accounts payable and accrued expenses (excluding
government and taxes payable),

Determination of Fair Value

The fair value for financial instruments traded in active markets at the reporting date
is based on their quoted market price or dealer price quotations from an active
market (bid price for financial assets and ask price for financial liabilities), without any
deduction for transaction costs. When quoted prices from an active market are not
available, the price of the most recent market transactions for similar instruments
normally provides objective evidence of fair value provided that there has not been a
significant change in the economic circumstances since the time of the transaction.

For all other financial instruments, fair value is determined by using the appropriate
valuation techniques. Valuation techniques include the discounted cash flow
approach, price comparison to similar instruments for which market observable
prices exist, options pricing models, and other relevant valuation models.

“Day 1" Profit

Where the transaction price in a non-active market is different from the fair value
from other observable current market transactions in the same instrument or based
on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable market,
the Company recognizes the difference between the transaction price and fair value
(a "Day 1° profit) in profit or loss, unless it qualifies for recognition as some other type
of asset. In cases where data used as inputs in a valuation model are not
observable, the difference between the transaction price and model value is only
recognized in profit or loss when the inputs become observable or when the
instrument is derecognized. For each transaction, the Company determines the
appropriate method of recognizing the “Day 1" profit.

Impairment of Financial Assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset or a group
of financial asset is impaired.

A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only
if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that
have occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred “loss event”) and
that loss event/s has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include indications that the borrower or a group of borrowers is
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments, the probability that will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization and where observable data indicate that there is measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.



AFS Financial Assets Carmied at Fair Value

In case of equity investments classified as AFS financial assets, impairment
indicators would include a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
investments below its cost. Where there is objective evidence of impairment, the
cumulative loss, measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the
current fair value, less any impairment loss previously recognized in OCI shall be
remove from equity and recognized in profit or loss. Impairment loss on equity
securities are not reversed through profit or loss. Increase in fair value after
impairment is recognized directly in equity as “Net change in fair value of financial
assets”,

In the case of AFS debt investments classified as AFS financial assets, impairment is
assessed based on the same criteria as financial assets carried at amortized cost.
Interest continues to be accrued at the EIR on the reduced carrying amount of the
asset and is recorded as part of interest income for the period. If, in a subsequent
period, the fair value of a debt instrument increased and the increase can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in
profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that
the resulting carrying value of the financial asset does not exceed its carrying value
had no impairment loss been recognized.

AFS Financial Assets Carried at Cost

If there is an objective evidence of an impairment loss on an unquoted equity
instrument that is not carried at fair value because its fair value cannot be reliably
measured, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying value and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.

HTM Investments

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective
evidence that its HTM investments are impaired. Objective evidence that a financial
asset is impaired includes observable data that come to the attention of the holder of
the asset about the following loss events:

a. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

b. breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; .

c. the lender, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower's financial
difficulty, granting to the borrower a concession that the lender would not
otherwise consider; or

d. it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization;

Loans and Receivables

For loans and receivables carried at amortized cost, the Company first assesses
whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that
are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Company determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for individually assessed accounts, whether significant or not, it includes the
asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and
collectively assesses for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be. recognized are
not included in the collective assessment for impairment.



If there is an objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the assets' carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The carrying
amount of an impaired loan through the use of an allowance account and the amount
of loss is recognized in profit or loss. If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
allowance for impairment decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed to
profit or loss, to the extent that the resulting carrying value of the asset does not
exceed its carrying value had no impairment loss been recognized.

For the purpose of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped
on the basis of such credit risk characteristics as type of borrower, collateral type,
credit and payment status and term. The present value of the estimated future cash
flows is discounted at the financial asset's original EIR. Time value is generally not
considered when the effect of discounting is not material. If a loan has a variable
interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current EIR,
adjusted for the original credit risk premium.

Derecognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Financial Asset
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognized when:

* the right to receive cash flows from the asset has expired;

= the Company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has
assumed an obligation to pay them in full without material delay to a third party
under a “pass-through” arrangement; or

* the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset and
either has: (a) transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset: or
(b) has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Where the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset and
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the
Company's continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes
the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that
the Company could be required to pay.

Financial Liability

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or has expired. Where an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability, with the difference in the respective carrying amounts recognized in
profit or loss.
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Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in
the statements of financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable
legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. This is not
generally the case with master netting agreements, thus the related assets and
liabilities are presented on a gross basis in the statements of financial position.

Investment Properties
Properties held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or for both, is

classified as investment properties. These properties are initially measured at cost,
which include transaction costs, but exclude day-to-day servicing costs.
Replacement costs are capitalized if it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of the item can be reliably
measured.

Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value which
reflect the market conditions at the end of reporting date. Any gain or loss resulting
from change in the fair value is immediately recognized in profit or loss. The fair
value of investment properties are based on property appraisal reports determined
by appraisers on the basis of market value approach.

Expenditures incurred after the investment properties have put into operations, such
as repairs and maintenance costs, are charged to operations in the year in which the
costs are incurred.

Transfers are made to investment properties when, and only when, there is a change
in use, evidenced by the end of owner occupation, commencement of an operating
lease to another party or ending of construction or development. Transfers are made
from investment properties when, and only when, there is a change in use,
evidenced by commencement of owner occupation or of development with a view to
sell.

Investment properties are derecognized when these have been disposed of or when
permanently withdrawn from use and no future benefit is expected from the disposal.
Any gain or loss on the retirement or disposal of investment properties are
recognized in profit or loss in the year of retirement or disposal.

Property and Equipment

Initially, an item of property and equipment is measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment in value. The initial cost of an item of property and
equipment consists of its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to the location and condition for its intended use. Subsequent
costs that can be measured reliably are added to the carrying amount of the asset
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the asset will flow
to the Company. The costs of day-to-day servicing of an asset are charged to profit
or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives of the respective assets. Estimated useful lives are as follows:

Mumber of Years
Building and improvements 30
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment =1
Electronic data processing (EDP) equipment 3
Transportation equipment 5
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The depreciation method and useful lives for items of property and equipment are
reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each reporting date.

When an asset is disposed of, or is permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposal, the cost and the related
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any, are removed from the
accounts and any resulting gain or loss arising from the retirement or disposal is
recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment of Non-financial Assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that
its non-financial assets may be impaired. When an indicator of impairment exists or
when an annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company makes a
formal estimate of recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value
in use and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of
assets, in which case the recoverable amount is assessed as part of the CGU to
which it belongs. Where the carrying amount of an asset (or CGU) exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset (or CGU) is considered impaired and is written down
to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset (or CGU).

An impairment loss is recognized only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged against profit or loss in the
period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at revalued amount in which case
the impairment loss is charged against the revaluation increment of the said asset.

For non-financial assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each
reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognized
impairment loss may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.

A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change
in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset
is increased to its recoverable amount. The increased amount cannot exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is
recognized in profit or loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase. After such a reversal, the
depreciation expense is adjusted in future years to allocate the asset's revised
carrying amount, less any residual value, on a systematic basis over its remaining
life.

Equity
Capital Stock
Capital stock is determined using the nominal value of shares that have been issued.

Contributed Surplus

Contributed surplus represents contributions from the stockholder of the Company in
compliance with the requirements of the Insurance Code.
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Additional Paid-in Capital

Additional paid-in capital represents the excess paid by the stockholder over the par
value of the stocks issued. Additional paid-in capital arises from issuing either
preferred or common shares of stock.

Revaluation Reserve for AFS financial assets
The revaluation reserve for AFS financial assets comprises gains and losses arising
from the revaluation of AFS financial assets.

Retirement Benefits Reserve

Retirement benefit reserve pertains to the cumulative actuarial gains and losses
arising from experience adjustment, change in financial assumptions and change in
demographic assumptions.

Retained Eamings
Retained eamnings include all current and prior period results as disclosed in the
statements of comprehensive income.

Income and Expenses Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will

flow to the Company and revenue can be reliably measured. Cost and expenses are
recognized when decrease in future economic benefits related to a decrease in an
asset or an increase of a liability has arisen that can be measured reliably. Expenses
are recognized when incurred. Revenue and expenses are measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable or (expense), respectively,
excluding taxes. The following specific criteria must also be met before revenue is
recognized:

Interest income

For all financial instruments measured at amortized cost and interest bearing
financial instruments classified as AFS financial assets, interest income is recorded
at the EIR, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period,
where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. The calculation-
takes into account all confractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment options), including any fees or incremental costs that are directly
attributable to the instrument and are an integral part of the EIR, but not future credit
losses. The adjusted carrying amount is calculated based on the original EIR. The
change in carrying amount is recorded as interest income.

Once the recorded value of a financial asset or group of similar financial assets has
been reduced due to an impairment loss, interest income continues to be recognized
using the original EIR applied to the new carrying amount.

Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when the Company'’s right to receive the payment is
established.

Realized Gains and Losses

Realized gains and losses include gains and losses on the sale of AFS financial
assets, which are calculated as the difference between net sales proceeds and the
net carrying value.

Realized gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the sales transaction
occurred,

- 13 -



Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfillment
of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset. A reassessment is made after
inception of the lease only if one of the following applies:

(2) there is change in contractual terms, other than a renewal or extension of the
arrangement;

(b) a renewal option is exercised or extension granted, unless that the term of the
renewal or extension was initially included in the lease term;

(c) there is a change in the determination of whether fulfilment is dependent on a
specified assetf; or

(d) there is a substantial change to the asset.

Where a change is made, lease accounting shall commence or cease from the date
when the change in circumstances gave rise to the reassessment for scenarios (a),
(c) or (d) above, and at the date of renewal or extension period for scenario (b).

Company as a Lessor

Leases where the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the assets are classified as operating leases. Rent income from
operating leases is recognized as income on a straight-line basis over the lease
term. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating operating leases are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized as an expense over the lease
term on the same basis as the rent income. Contingent rents are recognized as
revenue in the period in which they are eamed.

Company as a Lessee

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership is
retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases are recognized as expenses in profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

Retirement Benefits
The Company has a funded, noncontributory, defined benefit retirement plan
covering all regular full-time employees.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of the defined benefit retirement plans is
calculated by estimating the amount of the future benefit that employees have
earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the
fair value of any plan assets.

The calculation of retirement benefit liability is performed on a periodic basis by a
qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the calculation results
in a potential asset for the Company, the recognized asset is limited to the present
value of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan
or reductions in future contributions to the plan. To calculate the present value of
economic benefits, consideration is given to any applicable minimum funding
requirements.
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Remeasurements of the net retirement benefit liability, which comprise actuarial
gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the
asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognized immediately in OCI. The
Company determines the net interest expense (income) on the net retirement benefit
liability (asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the
retirement benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then net
retirement benefit liability (asset), taking into account any changes in the net
retirement liability (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit
payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit
retirement plans are recognized in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting
change in benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is
recognized immediately in profit or loss. The Company recognizes gains and losses
on the settlement of a defined benefit retirement plan when the settiement occurs.

Bonus Plans

The Company recognizes a liability and an expense for bonuses and profit-sharing,
based on a formula that takes into consideration the profit aftributable to the
Company's shareholders after certain adjustments. The Company recognizes a
provision where it is contractually obliged to pay the benefits, or where there is a past
practice that has created a constructive obligation.

Short-term Employee Benefils

Short-term employee benefits are recognized for the number of paid leave days
(including holiday entitlement) remaining at the reporting date. These are measured
on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is provided.

Income Tax
Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax.

Income tax is recognized in profit or loss.

Current Incorme Tax

Current income tax assets and liabilites for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the tax authority.
The tax rates and tax laws used to compute this amount are those that are enacted
or substantively enacted as at the reporting date.

Deferred Income Tax

Deferred tax is provided, using the balance sheet liability method, on all temporary
differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable income will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences and carryforward of unused tax credits from
minimum corporate income tax (MCIT) and unused net operating loss carry-over
(NOLCO) can be utilized. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred income tax, however, is not recognized on
temporary differences that arise from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting income nor taxable income or loss.

-15 -



The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized. Unrecognized
deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax
assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are applicable to
the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right
exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that
it relates to a business combination or items recognized directly in equity or in OCI.

Final Tax

Interest income from cash on hand and in banks and financial assets, which is
subject to final withholding tax, is presented at gross amounts while taxes paid or
withheld are included in “"Income tax expense” account in the statements of
comprehensive income.

Related Parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly,
to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in
making financial and operating decisions, Parties are also considered to be related if
they are subject to common control or common significant influence. Related parties
may be individuals or corporate entities.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized only when the Company has: (a) a present obligation
(legal or constructive) as a result of a past event; (b) it is probable (i.e., more likely
than not) that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation; and (c) a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate.

Contingencies
Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. They are

disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying benefits is
remote. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements but are
disclosed when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Events after the Reporting Date

Any event after the reporting date that provides additional information about the
Company's financial position at reporting date (adjusting event) is reflected in the
financial statements. Any event after the reporting date that is not an adjusting event
is disclosed when material to the financial statements.
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Standards Issued but Not Yet Adopted

A number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations are
effective for annual periods beginning after January 1, 2016. However, the Company
has not applied the following new or amended standards in preparing these financial
statements. Unless otherwise stated, none of these are expected to have a
significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Effective January 1, 2017

Disclosure Initiative (Amendments to PAS 7, Statement of Cash Flows). The
amendments address financial statements users' requests for improved
disclosures about an entity’s net debt relevant to understanding an entity's cash
flows. The amendments require entities to provide disclosures that enable users
of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash
changes - (e.g. by providing a reconciliation between the opening and closing
balances in the statement of financial position for liabilities arising from financing
activities).

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2017. Early adoption is permitted. When an entity first applies the
amendments, it is not required to provide comparative information for preceding
periods.

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses (Amendments to
PAS 12, Income Taxes). The amendments clarify that:

« the existence of a deductible temporary difference depends solely on a
comparison of the carrying amount of an asset and its tax base at the end of
the reporting period, and is not affected by possible future changes in the
carrying amount or expected manner of recovery of the asset,

= the calculation of future taxable profit in evaluating whether sufficient taxable
profit will be available in future periods excludes tax deductions resulting
from the reversal of the deductible temporary differences;

= the estimate of probable future taxable profit may include the recovery of
some of an entity's assets for more than their carrying amount if there is
sufficient evidence that it is probable that the entity will achieve this; and

= an entity assesses a deductible temporary difference related to unrealized
losses in combination with all of its other deductible temparary differences,
unless a tax law restricts the utilization of losses to deduction against income
of a specific type.

The amendments are to be applied retrospectively for annual periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2017. Early adoption is permitted. On initial application, the
change in the opening equity of the earliest comparative period may be
recognized in opening retained earnings (or in another component of equity, as
appropriate), without allocating the change between opening retained earnings
and other components of equity, If an entity applies the relief, it shall disclose
that fact.
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Effective January 1, 2018

PFRS 9, Financial Instruments (2014). PFRS 9 (2014) replaces PAS 39,
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and supersedes the
previously published versions of PFRS 9 that introduced new classifications and
measurement requirements (in 2009 and 2010) and a new hedge accounting
model (in 2013). PFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and
measurement of financial assets, including a new expected credit loss model for
calculating impairment, guidance on own credit risk on financial liabilities
measured at fair value and supplements the new general hedge accounting
requirements published in 2013. PFRS 9 incorporates new hedge accounting
requirements that represent a major overhaul of hedge accounting and
introduces significant improvements by aligning the accounting more closely with
risk management.

The new standard is to be applied retrospectively for annual periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2018, with early adoption permitted.

The Company is assessing the potential impact on its financial statements
resuiting from the application of PFRS 9.

In September 2016, the IASB issued Applying IFRS 9, with IFRS 4, Insurance
Contracts (Amendments to IFRS 4) to address concems arising from the
different effective dates of IFRS 9 and the forthcoming insurance contracts
Standard. Those amendments include a temporary exemption from IFRS 9 for
insurers that meet specified criteria and an option for insurers to apply the
overlay approach to designated financial assets.

Applying PFRS 9 with PFRS 4 (Amendments to PFRS 4). The amendments
provide a temporary exemption from PFRS 9, where an entity is permitted to
defer application of PFRS 9 in 2018 and continue to apply PAS 39 if it has not
applied PFRS 9 before and its activities are predominantly connected with
insurance. A qualified entity is permitted to apply the temporary exemption for
annual reporting periods beginning before January 1, 2021, The amendments
also provide an overlay approach to presentation when applying PFRS 9 where
an entity is permitted to reclassify between profit or loss and other
comprehensive income the difference between the amounts recognized in profit
or loss under PFRS 9 and those that would have been reported under PAS 39,
for designated financial assets. A financial asset is eligible for designation if it is
not held for an activity that is unconnected with contracts in the scope of PFRS 4,
and if it is measured at fair value through profit or loss under PFRS 9, but would
not have been under PAS 39. An entity is generally permitted to start applying
the overlay approach only when it first applies PFRS 9, including after previously
applying the temporary exemption.

The amendments permitting the temporary exemption is for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2018 and the amendments allowing the overlay
approach are applicable when an entity first applies PFRS 9.

Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments to PAS 40, Investment Property)
amends the requirements on when an entity should transfer a property asset to,
or from, investment property. A transfer is made when and only when there is an
actual change in use - (i.e., an asset meets or ceases to meet the definition of
investment property and there is evidence of the change in use. A change in
management intention alone does not support a transfer).
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The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2018, with early adoption permitted. An entity may apply the
amendments to transfers that occur after the date of initial application and also
reassess the classification of property assets held at that date or apply the
amendments retrospectively, but only if it does not involve the use of hindsight.

Effective January 1, 2019

= PFRS 16, Leases supersedes PAS 17, Leases and the related Philippine
Interpretations. The new standard introduces a single lease accounting model for
lessees under which all major leases are recognized on-balance sheet, removing
the lease classification test. Lease accounting for lessors essentially remains
unchanged except for a number of details including the application of the new
lease definition, new sale-and-leaseback guidance, new sub-lease guidance and
new disclosure requirements. Practical expedients and targeted reliefs were
introduced including an optional lessee exemption for short-term leases
(leases with a term of 12 months or less) and low-value items, as well as the
permission of portfolio-level accounting instead of applying the requirements to
individual leases. New estimates and judgmental thresholds that affect the
identification, classification and measurement of lease transactions, as well as
requirements to reassess certain key estimates and judgments at each reporting
date were infroduced.

PFRS 16 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019.
Earlier application is not permitted until the FRSC has adopted PFRS 15,
Revenue from Contracts with Custormers.

4. Critical Judgments and Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with PFRSs requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and the reported amounts in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. The estimales and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. Actual results may differ from estimates.

Future events may occur which will cause the assumptions used in arriving at the
estimates to change. The effects of any change in estimates are reflected in the
financial statements as they become reasonably determinable.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the peried in which the estimate
is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.
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Judgments

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has
made the following judgments, apart from those involving estimations, which have
the most significant effect in the amounts recognized in the financial statements:

(a) Classifying Financial Instruments
The Company exercises judgments in classifying a financial instrument, or its
component parts, on initial recognition as a financial asset, a financial liability or
an equity instrument in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangement and the definitions of a financial asset or liability. The substance of
a financial instrument, rather than its legal form, governs its classification in the
statements of financial position.

In addition, the Company classifies financial assets by evaluating, among others,
whether the asset is quoted or not in an active market. Included in the evaluation
on whether a financial asset is quoted in an active market is the determination on
whether the quoted prices are readily and regularly available and whether those
prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's
length basis.

Financial assets are classified as loans and receivables, financial assets at
FVPL, and AFS financial assets. Financial liabilities, on the other hand, are
classified as either financial liabilities at FVPL or other financial liahilities.

(b) HTM Investments
The Company follows guidance in PAS 39 on classifying non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity as HTM
investments. This classification requires significant judgment. In making the
judgment, the Company evaluates its intention and ability to hold its investments
up to maturity.

If the Company fails to keep these investments to maturity other than for specific
circumstances explained in PAS 39, it will be required to reclassify the whole
class as AFS financial assets. The investments would therefore be measured at
fair value, not amortized cost.

(c) Realizability of Deferred Tax Assels

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all temporary future tax benefits to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
losses can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized. These
assets are periodically reviewed to determine the amount of deferred tax assets
that can be recognized. Periodic reviews cover the nature and amount of
deferred income and expense items, expected timing when assets will be used
or liabilities will be required to be reported, reliability of historical profitability of
businesses expected to provide future earnings and tax planning strategies
which can be utilized to increase the likelihood that deferred tax assets will be
realized.

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, deferred tax assets amounted to P19.0
million and P23.4 million, respectively (see Note 25).
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(d)

Contingencies

The Company is currently involved in various legal proceedings. The estimate of
the probable cost for the resolution of these claims has been developed in
consultation with the legal counsels and based on analysis of potential results.
The Company believes that the outcome of legal proceedings will not have
adverse effect on the Company's statements of financial position.

Estimates
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation

uncertainty at the reporting date that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
period are discussed below;

(a)

(b)

Claims Liability Arising from Insurance Contracts

Estimates have to be made both for the expected ultimate cost of claims reported
and for the expected ultimate cost of IBNR at the reporting date. It can take a
significant period of time before the ultimate claims cost can be established with
certainty.

The estimation of the ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance
contracts is the Company's most critical accounting estimate. There are several
sources of uncertainty that need to be considered in the estimate of the liability
that the Company will ultimately pay for such claims. Estimation of the ultimate
cost of claims is a complex process and can be evaluated with the aid of the
adjuster's estimates.

The Company considers that it is impracticable to discuss with sufficient reliability
the possible effects of sensitivities surrounding the ultimate liability arising from
claims made under insurance contracts as the major uncertainties may differ
significantly. With this, it is reasonably possible, based on existing knowledge,
that the outcomes within the next financial year that are different from
assumptions could require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the
asset or liability affected including reserve for outstanding losses and related
insurance balances.

The primary technique adopted by management in estimating the cost of notified
and IBNR claims is that using subsequent settlement trends which normally does
not exceed P3.0 million. Insurance contract liabilities are not discounted for the
time value of money.

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, losses and claims payable amounted to
P124.5 million and P45.4 million, respectively (see Note 17). In 2016 and 2015,
provision for IBNR claims amounted to P3.0 million (see Note 17).

Valuation of Investment Properties

The fair market value of these properties is based on the assessment of an
independent appraiser. The values of the real estate properties were arrived at
using the Market Data Approach. In this approach, the values are based on sales
and listing of comparable property registered in the vicinity. The technique of this
approach requires establishing of comparable property by reducing the
reasonable comparative sales and listings to a common denominator. This is
done by adjusting differences between the subject property and those actual
sales and listings regarded as comparable. The properties used as basis of
comparison are situated within the immediate vicinity of the subject property.
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(d)

(e)

Estimated Useful Lives of Property and Equipment

The Company estimates the useful lives of property and equipment based on the
period over which the assets are expected to be available for use. The estimated
useful lives of property and equipment are reviewed periodically and are updated
if expectations differ from previous estimates due to physical wear and tear,
technical or commercial obsolescence and legal or other limits on the use of the
assets.

In addition, estimation of the useful lives of the property and equipment is based
on the collective assessment of industry practice, internal technical evaluation
and experience with similar assets. It is possible, however, that future results of
operations could be materially affected by changes in these estimates brought
about by changes in the factors mentioned above. The amounts and timing of
recorded expenses for any period would be affected by the changes in these
factors and circumstances. A reduction in the estimated useful lives of property
and equipment and computer software would increase the recorded depreciation
and amortization expenses and decrease noncurrent assets.

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation, amounted to P25.6 million and P32.7 million, respectively
(see Note 14).

Estimation of Allowance for Impairment of Insurance Receivables and Other
Receivables

Allowance is made for specific and groups of accounts, where objective evidence
of impairment exists. The Company evaluates these accounts based on available
facts and circumstances, including, but not limited to, the length of the
Company's relationship with the customers, the customers' current credit status
based on third party credit reports and known market forces, average age of
accounts, collection experience and historical loss experience.

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, allowance for impairment loss of insurance
receivables and other receivables amounted to P7.9 million and P3.2 million,
respectively (see Notes 8 and 15). The carrying value of insurance receivables
as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 amounted to P143.4 million and P57.5
million, respectively, and other receivables amounted to P18.9 million and P25.3
million, respectively (see Notes 8 and 15).

Impairment of AFS financial assets and HTM Investments

The Company considers that investments are impaired when there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost. The
determination of what is significant or prolonged decline requires judgment. In
making this judgment, the Company evaluates among other factors, the normal
volatility in market price. In addition, impairment may be appropriate when there
is evidence of deterioration in the financial health of the investee, industry and
sector performance, changes in technology, and operational and financing cash
flows.

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, allowance for impairment on AFS financial
assets amounted to P9.3 million (see Note 9) and nil for HTM investments.

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the aggregate carrying values of AFS

financial assets and HTM investments amounted to P388.4 million and P391.2
million, respectively (see Note 9 and 10).
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() Impainment of Non-financial Assets
The Company assesses impairment on property and equipment and investment
property whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of an asset may not be recoverable. The factors that the Company
considers important which could trigger an impairment review include the
following:

= significant underperformance relative to expected historical or projected
future operating results;

¢ significant changes in the manner of use of the acquired assets or the
strategy for business; and

= significant negative industry or economic trends.

The Company recognizes an impairment loss whenever the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amounts are estimated
for individual assets or, if it is not possible, for the CGU to which the asset
belongs.

In 2016 and 2015, no impairment loss was recognized for the Company's
nonfinancial assets.

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the carrying values of the Company's
non-financial assets follows:

Note 2016 2015
Investment properties 13 P21,289,000 P22,024,000
Property and equipment 14 25,605,330 32,695,779

P46,894,330 P54,719,779

(g) Estimating Retirement Benefit Liability
The determination of the obligation and retirement benefit expense is dependent
on the selection of certain assumptions used by the actuary in calculating such
amounts. Those assumptions include, among others, discount rates and salary
increase rates.

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the present value of defined benefit
obligation amounted to P18.1 milion and P19.9 milion, respectively
(see Note 24).

-

5. Management of Capital, Insurance and Financial Risks

Govermance Framework
The Company is exposed to insurance risk and a variety of financial risks which

results from its operating and investing activities. The Company'’s risk management
involves the close cooperation of the Company's BOD in developing policies on
insurance, credit, liquidity, and market risks, as more fully described below.

The primary objective of the Company’s risk and financial management framework is
to protect the Company from events that hinder the sustainable achievement of the
Company's performance objectives, including failing to exploit opportunities. The
Company recognizes the importance of having efficient and effective risk
management system in place.
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The Company has established risk management function with clear terms of
reference for the BOD, its committees and the associated executive management
committees. Further, a clear organization structure with documented delegated
authorities and responsibilities from the BOD to executive management committees
and senior managers has been developed. Lastly, a Company policy framework
which sets out the risk appetite of the Company's operations has been put in place.
Each committee has a member of senior management which is charged with
overseeing compliance with the policy throughout the Company.

The BOD has approved the Company risk management policies and meets regularly
to approve any commercial, regulatory and own organizational requirements in such
policies. The policies define the Company's identification of risks and its
interpretation, limit structure to ensure the appropriate quality and diversification of
assets, alignment of underwriting and reinsurance strategies to the corporate goals
and specify reporting requirements.

equlatory Framework

Regulators are interested in protecting the rights of the policyholders and maintain
close cbservation to ensure that the Company is satisfactorily managing its affairs for
the benefit of policyholders. At the same time, the regulators are also interested in
ensuring that the Company maintains appropriate solvency position to meet liabilities
arising from claims and that the risks are at acceptable levels.

The operations of the Company are subject to the regulatory requirements of the IC
and the SEC. Such regulations not only prescribe approval and monitoring of
activities but also impose certain restrictive provisions [e.g., net worth and risk-based
capital (RBC) requirements]. Such restrictive provisions minimize the risk of default
and insolvency on the part of the insurance companies to meet the unforeseen
liabilities as these arise (see Note 32).

Capital Management Framework
The Company has developed an internal risk management framework for identifying

rnisks to which the Company as a whole is exposed, quantifying their impact on
economic capital. The internal framework estimates how much capital is needed to
mitigate the risk of insalvency to a selected remote level of risks applied to a number
of tests (both financial and non-financial) on the capital pesition of the business.

The Company's capital management objectives are:
= to ensure the Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern; and

* to provide an adequate return to shareholders by complying with the capital
requirements and limitation enforced by the IC and by aligning the Company's
operational strategy to its corporate goals.

The Company maintains a certain level of capital to ensure sufficient solvency
margins and to adequately protect the policyholders. The level of capital maintained
is usually higher than the minimum capital requirements set by the IC and the
amount computed under the RBC model.

The Company manages capital through a process that determines future projected
capital requirements through the development of long-term financial plans and
projections that consider the impact of surplus of new business, profitability of in-
force business and other major corporate initiatives that will affect capitalization
levels.
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The IC is interested in protecting the rights of the policyholders and maintaining close
vigil to ensure that the Company is satisfactorily managing the affairs for
policyholders' benefits.

There were no changes made to its capital base, objectives, policies and processes
from previous years.

The Company regards the following as the capital it manages as of December 31:

2015
(As restated -
2016 Note 31)
Capital stock P250,000,000 P250,000,000
Contributed surplus 500,000 500,000
Additional paid-in capital 173,140,704 173,140,704
Revaluation reserve for AFS financial assets (63,472,021) (55,116,240)
Retirement benefits reserve {5,747,216) (10,335,802)
Retained earnings 52,003,081 90,607,136

P416,424,548 P448,795,798

The additional paid-in capital is attributable to the capital infusion from the Parent
Company in 2014 amounting to P173.1 million. Such capital infusion was made in
order for the Company to meet the net worth requirements for the Overseas Filipino
Workers (OFW) business.

The risks and ways on how the Company manages insurance and financial risks are
set out below:

Insurance Risk
The major classes of general insurance written by the Company include fire, motor

car, bonds and marine cargo. Risks under these policies usually cover twelve-month
duration. The risks under insurance contracts is the possibility of occurrence of
insured event and uncertainty of the amount and timing of resulting claims. The
primary risk the Company faces under such contracts is that the actual claims
exceed the carrying amount of insurance liabilities. By the very nature of insurance
contracts, this risk is random and therefore, unpredictable.

The Company manages insurance risks through its underwriting strategy, adequate
reinsurance arrangements and proactive claims handling.

The Company has developed its insurance underwriting strategy to diversify the type
of insurance risk accepted and within each of these categories to achieve a
sufficiently large population of risks to reduce the variability of the expected outcome.
Factors that aggravate insurance risk include lack of diversification in terms of type
and amount of risk, geographical location and type of industry covered. The
Company’'s major strategy is geared towards a wide premium base from both
commercial and personal lines so that there is a sufficient spread of risks in its book
to cushion the adverse effects of catastrophic losses,
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The Company's premiums per line of risk are as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Direct
Premiums Premiums Premiums
Line of Risk Written Assumed Ceded Retention
Fire P15,736,119 P21,223,715 P6,583,837 P10,715,786
Motor car 59,492 805 2,644,370 3,638,181 57,933,163
Bonds 30,983,180 2,165,347 400,000 32,748,527
Marine cargo 2,417,624 291,601 1,607,493 1,031,969
OFW 35,578,495 - - 35,578,495
Miscellaneous 11,617,466 12,494,964 6,277,631 38,226,504

P155,825,589 P38,819,997 P18,407,142 P176,238,444

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Direct
Premiums Premiums Premiums
Line of Risk Written Assumed Ceded Retention
Fire P12910441 P19,306,097 P6,020,869 P26,195669
Motor car 30,179,276 13,855,663 347,327 43,687,612
Bonds 16,726,842 1,094,134 1,098,737 16,721,239
Marine cargo 108,159 76,985 - 185,144
OFW 14,933,806 - - 14,933,806
Miscellaneous 11,175,746 2,860,181 1,004,580 13,031,347

P86,034,270 P37,193,060 P8,472513 P114,754,817

Exposure to loss within insurance operations is also limited through participation in
reinsurance arrangements. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a
manner consistent with the assumptions used for ascertaining the underlying policy
benefits and are presented as part of “Insurance receivables” account in the
statements of financial position. This does not, however, discharge the Company
from its liability as primary insurer. If a reinsurer fails to pay a claim for any reason,
the Company remains liable for the payment to the policyholder. The
creditworthiness of reinsurers is evaluated on an annual basis by reviewing their
financial strength prior to finalization of any contract.

The reinsurance business being accepted by the Company is properly evaluated by
a committee, composed of the underwriter, the reinsurance head and the operations
head. The business being written by the Company, on the other hand, is adequately
reinsured to licensed and financially stable reinsurers.

The following tables set out the concentration of the claims liabilities by type of
contract:

December 31, 2016

Reinsurers’

Share of
Gross Claims Claims Net Claims
Liabilities Liabilities Liabilities
Fire P81,903,991 P63,290,880 P138,613,111
Motor car 13,156,277 428,473 12,727,804
Bonds 24,012,000 2,804,800 21,207,200
Miscellaneous 5422075 500,000 4,922,075

P124,494,343 P67,024,153 P&7,470,190
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December 31, 2015

Reinsurers'

Share of
Gross Claims Claims Net Claims
Liabilities Liabilities Liabilities
Fire P14,780,664 P10,754,938 P4,025,726
Motor car 6,097,147 51,434 6,045,713
Bonds 19,665,353 2,804,800 16,860,553
Marine cargofaviation 407,500 41,155 366,345
Miscellaneous 4,442 862 6,687 4,436,175

P45,393,526 P13,659,014 P31,734,512

Terms and Conditions

The major classes of general insurance written by the Company include motor, fire
marine insurance and bonds. Risks under these policies usually cover a twelve-
month duration.

For general insurance contracts, claims provisions (comprising of provisions for
claims reported by policyholders and IBNR) are established to cover the ultimate
cost of selling the liabilities in respect of claims that have occurred and are estimated
based on known facts at the reporting date.

The provisions are refined quarterly as part of a regular ongoing process as claims
experience develops, certain claims are settled and further claims are reported.

The measurement process primarily includes projection of future claim costs through
a statistical projection techniques. In certain cases, where there is a lack of reliable
historical data on which to estimate claims development, relevant benchmarks of
similar business are used in developing claims estimates. Claims provisions are
separately analyzed by class of business. In addition, larger claims are separately
assessed by loss adjusters. The claims projection assumptions are generally
intended to provide a best estimate of the most likely or expected outcome.

Key Assumptions

The principal assumptions underlying the estimates made by the Company depend
on the past claims experience and industry levels. These include assumptions in
respect to average claims costs, inflation factor, claim number for each accident year
and handling cost. Judgment is used to assess the extent to which external factors
such as judicial decision and government legislation affect the estimates.

Sensitivity Analysis

The General Insurance claims provision is sensitive to the above key assumptions.
The sensitivity of certain assumptions such as legislative change, uncertainty in the
estimation process, among others is not possible to quantify.
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Claims Development Table

The Company aims to maintain strong reserves in respect of its insurance business
in order to protect against adverse future claims experience and developments.
Amounts of estimate at the accident year were based from adjusters' report who
handies major accounts of the Company, usually for fire and marine claims. Other
estimates are based on reasonable approximation after doing thorough evaluation of
reported claims. Adjustments to actual claims versus the loss reserves are made in
the year the ultimate cost of claim becomes more certain. Reserves are either
released or increased depending on the amount. In accordance with the claims
development methodology described earlier, the Company has come out with the
following claims development table:

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities for 2018

2012 and

Accident Year Prior Years 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total
Estimate of ultimate

claims costs at the

end of accident year P75,807,532 P134,455064 P286.5884,781 P148821587 P110,646,838 P110,646,838
One year later 44,078,684 157,185,532 64,506,330 12,054,150 - 12,054,150
Two years later 41,109,117 54,172,603 670,934 - 670,924
Three years later 20,183,067 17,399,455 - - - 17,399 455
Four years later 24,315,547 - - - - 24,315,547
Current estimate of

cumulative claims 24,315 547 17,399 455 670,924 12,054,150 110,646,838 165,086,924
Cumulative

payments to dzte - 126,781 303,835 9,606,108 30,558,057 40,592,581
Met liability

recognired in the

statements of

financial position P24316,847 P17,272,674 P367,299 2,448,042 F80,090,781 P124,494,343

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities for 2015
2011 and

Aceident Year Prior Years 2012 2013 2014 2015 Total
Estimate of ultimate

claims costs at the

end of accident year P44 080,929 P47,438 166 Po0 376,380 P129,680,249 PBY 318862  PBT 318862
One year later 28,369,366 23,574 042 116,085,415 10,333,727 - 10,333,727
Two years later 20 504 642 21,404 187 33,589 548 - - 33,889, 548
Threa years |atar 18,704,950 &74,010 - - 674,010
Four years later 18 509,047 - - - - 18,508,047
Current estimate of

cumulative claims 18,500,047 E74.010 33,589,546 10,333,727 B7,318.862 151,825,192
Cumulatve

payments to date 49107 174,010 20,512,148 B, 253,786 76,432 B1T 106,431,668
Net liability

recognized in the

statements of

financial positicn P18,459,240 PS00,000 F13 477 400 P1,059.941 P10,886,2458  P45,393,526

Losses and claims payable of P124.5 million and P45.4 million as at December 31,
2016 and 2015, respectively, includes an estimated IBNR of P3.0 million. Recoveries
from reinsurers amounted to P67.0 million and P13.7 million for 2016 and 2015,
respectively. Hence, net losses and claims payable as at December 31, 2016 and
2015 amounted to P57.5 million and P31.7 million, respectively (see Notes 8

and 17).
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Details of the net loss presented in the following table reflect the cumulative incurred
claims, including both claims notified and claims IBNR, for each successive accident
year at each reporting date, together with the cumulative payments to date.

Met Insurance Contract Liabilities for 2016

2012 and
Accidant Year Prior Years 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total

Estimate of ulimate
claims costs at the
end of accident year P11,188,410 P39,251,271 P136,9150899 P36,375652 P27.4084739  P27.408,479

One year later 8,234,902 78,089,909 38,910,419 2,418,115 2,418,115
Two years later 15,320,618 18,295,681 585,927 - - 865,927
Three years later 8,410,305 9,146,241 - - - 8,148,241
Four years later 24,014,252 - - - - 24,014,352
Cumrent estimate of

cumulative claims 24,014,352 9,146,241 585,927 2,418,115 27,408,479 63,553,114
Cumulative payments

to date - 81,079 198,628 220,881 5,572,336 6,082,524
Liakility recognized in

the statements of

financial position P24,014,352 P9,055,162 P367,299 P2,197,234 P21,836,144 P57,470,190

Met Insurance Contract Liabilities for 2015
2011 and

Accident Year Prior YYears 2012 2013 2014 2015 Todal
Estimate of ulimate

claims cosls at the

end of accident year P10,463,308 P7,994,205 P31,016,368 P60,825990 F488,838 P488,838
One year later 3,194 205 4 BET 451 £0,7688,293 20,614,738 " 20,614,738
Two years later 3,267 451 B,410,308 9,885,376 - - 9,885,376
Three years [ater 5,910,308 1,500,000 - - - 1,600,000
Four years later 5,810,305 - - - 5 8,810,305
Current estimate of

cumulative claims 6,910,305 1,600,000 9,885 378 20,814,738 458 838 38,378 257
Cumulative payments

to date 4,105 505 1,000,000 - 2,538,240 - T.644,745
Liahility recognized in

the staterments of

financial position F2,B04,800 P500,000 P9,885,376 P18,075,4598 P4B8,838 P31,734,512

Financial Risk

The Company is exposed to financial risk through its financial assets, financial
liabilities, reinsurance assets and reinsurance liabilities. In particular, the key
financial risk is that the proceeds from its financial assets are not sufficient to fund
the obligations arising from its insurance contracts. The most important components
of this financial risk are credit risk, liguidity risk and market risk.

These risks arise from open positions in interest rate, currency and equity products,
all of which are exposed to general and specific market movements. The risk that the
Company primarily faces due to the nature of its investments and liabilities is interest
rate risk.

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an
obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

The Company manages the level of credit risk it accepts through a comprehensive
credit risk policy setting out the assessment and determination of what constitutes
credit risk for the Company; setting up of exposure limits by each counterparty or
group of counterparties; right of offset where counterparties are both debtors and
creditors; guidelines on obtaining collateral and guarantees; reporting of credit risk
exposures; monitoring compliance with credit risk policy and review of credit risk
policy for pertinence and changing environment.
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Although the Company has reinsurance arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct
obligations to its policyholders and thus a credit exposure exists with respect to
reinsurance ceded, to the extent that any reinsurer may be unable to meet its
obligations assumed under such reinsurance agreements. The Company selects
only domestic and foreign companies with strong financial standing and excellent
track record and which are allowed to participate in the Company's reinsurance
programs.

In respect of investment securities, the Company limits its exposure by setting
maximum limits of portfolio securities with a single or group of issuers.
The Company also makes use of institutions with high credit-worthiness.

The Company sets the maximum amounts and limits that may be advanced
to/placed with individual corporate counter parties which are set by reference to their
long term ratings.

With respect to credit risk arising from its financial assets, which comprise of cash
and cash equivalents, insurance receivables, HTM investments and loans and
receivables, the Company's maximum exposure is equal to the total carrying amount
of these instruments.

Generally, the maximum credit risk exposure of financial assets is presented net of
allowance of impairment loss, as summarized below:

Note 2016 2015
Cash and cash equivalents* 7 P39,697,026 P29,563,571
Insurance receivables™ 8 76,369,301 43,793,053
HTM investments 10 67,646,062 68,324 020
Other assets*** 3,221,456 4 795 470

P186,933,845 P146,476,114

*Excludas cash on hand

“Excludes reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses

“nciudes employes receivables, accrued interest receivable, dividend receivable and other accounts
receivable

The Company structures the levels of credit risk it accepts by placing limits on its
exposure to a single counterparty or group of counterparty, and to geographical and
line risk segments. The Company's policy is to deal only with creditworthy
counterparties.

The table below provides information regarding the credit risk exposure of the
Company by classifying financial assets according to the Company's credit grading
of counterparties.

December 31, 2016

Meither Past Due nor

Impaired
Mon-

investment Past Past

Investment Grade Due but not Due and
High Grade Satisfactory Impaired Impaired Total
Cash and cash equivalents* P39,697,026 P - P - P - P39,697,026
Insurance receivables*™ - 18,736,998 65,490,817 (7,858,514) 76,369,301
HTM investmants 67,646,062 - - - 67,646,062
Other assets™* - 6,371,811 - (3,150,355) 3,221,456

P107,343,088 P25108,8089 P654890,817 (P11,008,869) P186,933 845

*Exciudes cash on hand

“Excludes reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses

*ncludes employee receivables, accrued interes! receivable, dividend receivable and other accounis
receivahble
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December 31, 2015

Neither Past Due nor
Impaired
MNon-

investment Past Past

Investment Grade Due but not Due and
High Grade Satisfactory Impaired Impaired Total
Cash and cash equivalents* P29 563,571 P - P - P - P29,563 571
Insurance raceivables™ - 8,236,632 43 414 935 (7,858,514) 43,793,053
HTM investments 68,324,020 - - - 68,324,020
Dther assets™ - 7.945 825 - {3,150,355) 4,795,470

PS7.BBT.581 P16182457 P43.414935 (P11,008,869) P146,476,114

*Excludes cash on hand

“Excludes reinsurance recoverable on unpaid lasses

"Includes empioyee receivables, accrued Interest receivable, dividend receivable and other accounts
receivable

The Company uses a credit grading system based on the borrowers and
counterparties overall credit worthiness, as described below:

Investment High Grade

This pertains to accounts with a very low probability of default as demonstrated by
the borrower's strong financial position and reputation. The borrower has the ability
to raise substantial amount of funds through the public markets and/or credit facilities
with financial institutions. The borrower has a strong debt service record and a
moderate use of leverage.

Non-investment Grade - Satisfactory

This pertains to current accounts with no history of default or which may have
defaulted in the past, but the conditions and circumstances directly affecting the
borrower's ability to pay has abated already. The borrower is expected to be able to
adjust to the cyclical downturns in its operations, for individuals into business or for
corporate entities. Any prolonged adverse economic conditions would however
ostensibly create profitability and liquidity issues. The use of leverage may be above
industry or credit standards but remains stable.

The carrying amounts of the following certain insurance receivables represent the
maximum credit exposure, which are aged as follows:

Premiums Receivable Note 2016 2015
Current P10,528,985 P5,049,908
Past due 1 - 30 days 10,350,574 6,203,819
Past due 31 - 60 days 14,566,968 5,181,734
Past due 61 - 90 days 9,984,103 5,349,216
Past due over 90 days 28,202,427 25,806,222

8 P73,633,067 P47,590,899

Due from Ceding Companies Note 2016 2015
Current up to 1 year P1,062,049 P2,123,684
Past due over 1 - 3 years 1,855,865 364,766
Past due over 3 - 5 years 21,702 47 427
Past due over 5 years 509,178 461,751

8 P3,448,794 P2,997,628

Management believes that there is no significant credit risk on reinsurance
recoverable on paid and unpaid losses since these are due and demandable per
reinsurance contract.
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Liquidity Risk

Liquidity or funding risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in raising
funds to meet commitments associated with financial instruments, Liquidity risk may
result from either the inability to sell financial assets quickly at their fair values; or the
counterparty failing on repayment of a contractual obligation; or the insurance liability
falling due for payment earlier than expected; or inability to generate cash inflows as
anticipated.

The Company manages its liquidity needs by carefully monitoring schedules of debt
sernvicing payments of long-term financial liabilities as well as cash outflows due on a
day-to-day business, Liquidity needs are monitored in various time bands, on a day-
to-day and week-to-week basis, as well as on the basis of a rolling 30-day projection.
Long-term liquidity needs for a six-month and one-year period are identified monthly.
The major liquidity risk confronting the Company is the daily calls on its available
cash resources in respect of claims arising from insurance contracts.

The Company maintains cash to meet its liquidity requirements for up to 60 days.
Excess cash is invested in time deposits or shori-term marketable securities.
Funding for long-term liquidity needs is additionally secured by an adequate amount
of committed credit facilities and the ability to sell long-term financial assets.

It is unusual for a company primarily transacting insurance business to predict the
requirements of funding with absolute certainty as theory of probability is applied on
insurance contracts to ascertain the likely provision and the time period when such
liabilities will require settlement. The amount and maturities in respect of insurance
liabilities are thus based on management's best estimate based on statistical
techniques and past experience.

The tables below summarize the maturity profile of the financial assets and financial
liabiliies of the Company based on remaining contractual obligation, or for the
issuance contract liabilities, based on the estimated timing of net cash flows:

Decamber 31, 2016
Less than 1-2 >3-5
1 Yaar Years Yoars Yoars 5 Years No Term Total

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents  P40,088 429 P - P - P - P - P - P40,088 429
nsurance recevabins® 75,001,940 1,267,361 - - - - 76,365,301
AFS financial assets - - - - - 329,990,515  329,990.515
HTM Invesiments 10,000,000 = 47,846,062 10,000,000 - 67,645,062
Other asasts™ 4,843,248 - 1,378,208 i & - 3,271,458
Total Financial Assets 125,233,617 1,367,361 1,378,208 47 646,082 10,000,000 329,990,515 517315763
Financial Liabilities
Accounts paysble and

BrCrsd expenses ™ 24,502 482 92,533 = - 636,557 - 25,621,852
Lossas and claims payable 77,097,176 2,448,042 367,289 1T, 262,675 27,318,159 - 124,484 343
Dl b resingurers 9,471,043 ¥ = - < & 8,474,043
Furds held for reinsurers - 1,141,850 - - = - 1,141,650
Total Financlal Liabilitles 111,460,681 3,682,825 367,288 1T.IBLETS 27,955,708 - 180,728,188

Net Liquidity Surplus P15.472,936 (P2315484)  P1.010,308 P30,383,387 (P17,985708) P329,990,515 P356,586,575

“Exgludes reinsurance resovérable on wigaid losses
“Theludes acerued nferes! recenable, dividend recaivable and ather recahables
“Expiwdes government payabies

-32-



Decamber 31, 2015

Less than 1-2 =2-3 *35 Owar
1 Year Yedrs fears Years 5 Years o Term Tolal

Finarcial Azsals
Cash and cash equivalents P29,837 571 P - P - P - P - P - P25,83T.5M1
Insurance receivables * 30,604, 22 2070304 7,076,047 - 4 047 481 - 43,753,053
AFS financial assets 332,116,677 . - - - - 22116877
HTM Investments 10,000,000 - 48,324 020 - 10,000,000 - 68,324,020
Other agsats™ 4 267 B12 3678013 - - - - 7845 825
Total Financial Assets 408,826,281 5.748,317 55400087 - 14,042 481 - 482,017,148
Finercial Liabilives
Accounts payshie and socrees

Sxpanges " 8,208,183 1,184, 550 - - - - 10,380,773
Lasses and daims payabis T.H10673 1,202,706 16920201 - - 18,458,540 45,383,626
Due to reinsurars 1,412,932 457 376 - - - - 1,880,308
Funds held for reinswrers 1,141 BE0 = - - - 1,141, 850
Tetal Financial Liabilities 19,571,644 2884 872 16520201 - - 18,450,240 58,806,457
Mat Liguidity Susplus P3ET 254 837 PZB23B45 P38,479 866 P - P14,042 4871 (F13,455,840) P423.210888

‘Extiudes minsurance meoverabis on wipaid inssas
"includes acorued interest receivable, dividend recervabile and ather recenvabing
~—Exciiges govenman! payabias

Market Risk
Market risk is the risk of change in fair value of financial instruments from fluctuation
in foreign exchange rates (currency risk), market interest rates (interest rate risk) and
market prices (price risk), whether such change in price is caused by factors specific
to the individual instrument or its issuer or factors affecting all instruments traded in
the market.

Market risk is the risk to an institution's financial condition from volatility in the price
movements of the assets contained in a portfolio. Market risk represents what the
Company would lose from price volatilities. Market risk can be measured as the
potential loss in a position or portfolio that is associated with a price movement of a
given probability over a specified time horizon.

The Company manages market risk by evenly distributing capital among investment
instruments and sectors.

The Company structures levels of market risk it accepts through a sound market risk
policy based on specific guidelines set by an Investment Committee. This policy
constitutes certain limits on exposure of investments mostly with top-rated banks,
which are selected on the basis of the bank's credit ratings, capitalization and quality
servicing being rendered to the Company. Also, the said policy includes
diversification benchmarks of investment portfolic to different investment types duly
approved by the IC, asset allocation reporting and portfolio limit structure. Moreover,
control of relevant market risks can be addressed through compliance reporting of
market risk exposure to the IC, regular monitoring and review of the Company's
investments performance and upcoming investment opportunities for pertinent and
changing environment.

interest Rate Risk

The management of interest rate risk involves maintenance of appropriate blend of
financial instruments with consideration on the maturity profile of the security.
Exposures to interest rate risk comprise the following:

December 31, 2016

Due in
Interest Rate 1Year 2-5Years Beyond 5§ Years
Financial Assets
Cash in banks 0.25% to 4.50% P38,697,026 P - P -
HTM investments 3.375% to 7% 10,000,000 47,646,062 10,000,000
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December 31, 2015

Due in
Interest Rate 1 Year 2-5 Years Beyond § Years
Financial Assets
Cash in banks 0.25% to 5% P29,563,571 P - P -
HTM investments 3.875% to 7% 10,000,000 48 324,020 10,000,000

Any increase by 100 basis points (1%) in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, will increase net income by P1.1 million and P1.0 million for the years
ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The decrease in same basis
points will reduce the net income by the same amount.

In 2016 and 2015, the Company determined the reasonably possible change in
interest rate based on the historical change in weighted average yield rates of
outstanding investments of the Company.

Currency Risk
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Company's exposure to currency risk is minimal having no material transaction
in foreign currency and financial assets or liabilities denominated in foreign currency.

Price Risk

The Company’s price risk exposure at year end relates to financial assets and
liabilittes whose values will fluctuate as a result of changes in market price,
principally, AFS financial assets. Total AFS financial assets subject to price risk
pertains to quoted equity securities amounting to P320.6 million and P322.7 million in
2016 and 2015, respectively (see Note 9).

A 5% increase in stock prices would have increased the carrying value of these
investments by P16.0 million and P16.1 million as at December 31, 2016 and 2015,
respectively. An equal change in the opposite direction would have decreased the
carrying values of these investments by an equal but opposite amount.

The Company determined the reasonably possible change in Philippine Stock
Exchange (PSE) Index based on the historical fluctuation of equity securities the
Company holds as of the reporting dates.

6. Fair Value Measurement

Financial Instruments

The carrying values of the Company’s financial instruments such as cash and cash
equivalents, insurance receivables, other receivables, accounts payable and accrued
expenses, losses and claims payable, due to reinsurers and funds held for reinsurers
approximate their fair values at each reporting date due to short term nature.

The fair values of the AFS financial assets are based on published price quotations
in active market.

The fair values of quoted equity investments were determined by reference to quoted
market or broker bid prices at the close of business as of reporting dates.
Investments in unquoted equity investments for which no reliable basis for fair value
measurement is available are carried at cost, net of any allowance for impairment
losses.
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The Company measures fair values of AFS financial assets using the following fair
value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements.

= |level1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

= |level2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

= Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market
data (unobservable inputs).

The tables below analyze AFS financial assets measured at fair value at the end of
the reporting periods, by the level in the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value
measurement is categorized:

As of December 31, 2016
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial Assets
AFS financial assets P320,558,732 P - P - P320,558,732

As of December 31, 2015
Leveal 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial Assets
AFS financial assets P322,684,894 P - P - P322,684,894

There were no transfers from different level of fair value measurements in 2016 and
2015.

Non-financial Instruments
Investment properties are stated at fair value. These have been categorized under
Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents

This account at December 31 consists of:

2016 2015
Cash on hand P391,403 P274,000
Cash in banks 18,685,451 29,563,571
Time deposits 21,011,575 -

P40,088,429 P29,8B37,571

Cash in banks consist of peso and foreign currency-denominated savings and
current accounts. Peso savings and current accounts eamn annual interest ranging
from 0.25% to 5.00% and from 0.25% to 5.00% in 2016 and 2015, respectively, while
foreign currency-denominated account earns annual interest of 0.50% in 2016 and
2015, respectively. On the other hand, time deposit accounts earn interest ranging
from 1.38% to 2.50% in 2016.
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Interest income earned on these deposits amounted to P0.2 million and P0.2 million

in 2016 and 2015, respectively (see Note 21).

8. Insurance Receivables

This account at December 31 consists of:

2016 2015

Premiums receivable P73,633,057 P47,590,899
Due from ceding companies 3,448,794 2,997,628
Reinsurance recoverable on paid losses 7,145,964 1,063,040
Reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses 67,024,153 13,659,014
161,251,968 65,310,581

Less allowance for impairment losses 7,858,514 7,858,514
P143,393,454 P57,452,067

The Company's insurance receivables have been reviewed for indicators of
impairment. Certain insurance receivables were found to be impaired and provided

with allowance for impairment loss.

9. Available-for-Sale (AFS) Financial Assets

This account at December 31 consists of:

2016 2015

Quoted equity shares P320,658,732 P322,684,894
Unquoted equity shares 9,431,783 9,431,783
329,990,515 332,116,677

Less allowance for impairment losses 9,263,793 9,263,793
P320,726,722 P322,852 884

The roll forward analysis of the account is as follows:

2015

(As restated -
2016 Note 31)

Balance at January 1 P322,852,884 P383,383,046
Purchases/Reclassification 62,800,262  249798,034
Cost of financial assets disposed/matured (66,570,643) (260,204,880)
Net change in fair value transferred to profit or

loss 4,592,834 15,557,449
Net change in fair value (2,948,615) (65,680,765)
P320,726,722 P322,852,884
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The reconciliation of revaluation reserves for AFS financial assets is as follows:

2015
(As restated -
2016 Note 31)
Balance at January 1 (P55,116,240) (P4,992924)
Net change in fair value transferred to profit or
loss 4,552,834 15,557 449
Net change in fair value (2,948,615) (65,680,765)

(P53,472,021) (P55,116,240)

The effect on actual eamnings of changes in fair value of equity investments will
depend on the market prices of these investments at the time of sale.

The Company realized gain (loss) on sale of equity investments amounting to
P1.5 million and (P1.2 million) in 2016 and 2015, respectively (see Note 21).

Dividend income eamed from these investments amounted to P4.6 million and
P5.9 million in 2016 and 2015, respectively (see Note 21).

10. Held-to-Maturity Investments

The roll forward analysis of the account is as follows:

2016 2015
Balance at beginning of year P68,324,020 P67,101,807
Purchases 10,000,000 47,000,000
Cost of financial assets disposed/matured (10,000,000) (47,000,000)
Amortization of premium (discount) (677,958) 1,222,213

P67,646,062 F68,324,020

Held-to-maturity investments pertain to government securities deposited with the
Bureau of Treasury as security for the benefit of the policyholders and creditors of
the Company in accordance with the provisions in the Insurance Code of the
Philippines. These securities bear fixed interest rates ranging from 3.4% to 7.0% and
from 3.9% to 7.0% in 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Interest earmed from government securities amounted to P2.4 million and P3.8
million in 2016 and 2015, respectively (see Note 21).

The maturity profile of total investments in government securities as at December 31

is as follows:
2016 2015
Within one year P10,000,000 P10,000,000
Between 1 year to 5 years 47,646,062 48,324,020
Mare than 5 years 10,000,000 10,000,000

P67,646,062 PE8,324,020

The fair value of the HTM investments as at December 31, 2016 and 2015 amounted
to P68.9 million and P70.4 million, respectively.
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11. Deferred Reinsurance Premiums

Deferred reinsurance premiums pertain to the unexpired portion of insurance
premiums ceded out as at reporting date. The details and movements of this account
are as follows:

Note 2016 2015

Balance at January 1 P3,945,399 P6,180,934
Premiums ceded for the year 18,407,142 8,472,513
Premiums ceded related to expired

periods 20 (11,266,573) (10,708,048)
Increase (decrease) in deferred

reinsurance premium 20 7,140,569 (2,235,535)
Balance at December 31 P11,085,968 P3,945,399

12. Deferred Acquisition Costs

The details and movements of this account for the years ended December 31 are as

follows:
2016 2015
Balance at January 1 PE,289,4456 P1,526,887
Commissions deferred for the year 34,982,383 11,778,387
Commissions expensed for the year (18,804,717) (7,015,928)
Balance at December 31 P22,467,112 P6,289 446

13. Investment Properties

The Company's investment properties represent real estate properties that the
Company holds for capital appreciation.

The movement of this account is as follows:

2016 2015
Balance at January 1 P22,024,000 P23,494 000
Cost of disposal (735,000} (1,470,000)

P21,289,000 P22,024,000

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the fair market value of investment properties
amounted to P21.3 million and P22.0 million, respectively. This is categorized under
the Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.
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14. Property and Equipment

A reconciliation of the carrying amount of the property and equipment is as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Furniture,
Fixtures
Building and and Office EDF Transportation
Improvements  Equipment  Equipment Equipment Total
Cost
Balance at January 1 P33,388,214 P4,764,964 P18,765,884 P6,142,393 PG3,061,455
Additions - 253,043 1,767,446 723,393 2,743,882
Retirements S : = {1,400,000)  (1,400,000)
Balance at December 31 33,388,214 5,018,007 20,533,330 5,465,786 64,405,337
Accumulated
Depreciation
Balance at January 1 (15,725,533) (3,268,955) (7,223,108) {4,148,080) (30,365,876)
Depreciation for the year {1,761,570) (820,816) (6,257,905) (994,040)  (9,834,331)
Retirements - - - 1,400,000 1,400,000
Balance at December 31 (17,487,103) (4,089,771) (13,481,013) {3,742,120) (38,800,007)
P15,901,111 P928.,236 PT7,052,317 P1,723,666 P25,605,330
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015
Furniture, EDP
Fixtures Equipment Total
Building and and Office (As restated -  Transportation (As restated -
Improvemeants Equipment Mote 31) Equipment Note 31)
Cost
Balance at January 1 F33,388 214 P4.649 391 P15,376,222 P5,530,205 P58,944 032
Additions - 115,573 5,776,450 1,054,000 6,946,023
Reclassification - - 6,065 867 - 6,065 867
Retirements/disposals - - (8,452,655) (441,812) (8.894 467)
Balance at December 31 33,388,214 47849684 18765884 6,142,303 63,061 455
Accumulated
Depreciation
Balance at January 1 (13,963,963) (2,407,710) (3,778.793) (3,852,214) (24,002,680)
Depreciation for the year {1,761,570) (861,245) (5,831,103) (7T37,679) (9,191,597)
Retirements/disposals - - 2,386,788 441,813 2,828 601
Balance st December 31 (15,725,533) (3,268,855) (7,223,108) (4,148,080) {(30,365,676)
P17,662,681 P1,498008 P11542778 P1,994,313  P32,695779
15. Other Assets
This account at December 31, consists of:
2016 2015
Loss reserve withheld by ceding companies P10,110,092 P9,062 491
Employee receivable 4,679,362 1,094,187
Creditable withholding tax 3,521,764 3,660,396
Prepaymenis 1,485,692 2,559,743
Accrued interest receivable 621,692 559,085
Dividend receivable 116,250 667,629
Security fund 49,993 49,993
Other receivables 1,442,181 10,821,318
22,027,026 28,474 822
Less allowance for impairment loss on
employee receivables 3,150,355 3,150,355
) P18,876,671 P25,324 467
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Loss reserve withheld by ceding companies pertains to a portion of the reinsurance
premium withheld by ceding companies under treaty agreements as reserve for
losses.

Other receivables pertain to deferred output value-added tax (VAT), prepaid
documentary stamp tax and charges payable by brokers and agents.

16. Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

This account at December 31 consists of;

2016 2015
Accounts payable P16,668,774 P27,118,193
Commission payable 11,835,448 3,110,573
Output vat payable - net 5,445,052 5,673,449
Accrued and other expenses 3,286,423 170,692
Taxes payable 1,841,585 1,619,268
Deposits in trust 636,557 636,557
Claims fund payable 92,933 41,269
Income tax payable - 596,358

P39,806,772  P38,966,359

Accounts payable consists of stale checks, unidentified deposits and other payables
to government agencies.

Deposits in trust pertain to deposits received by the Company for office rentals as
well as security depaosits from bond policy issuances.

Accrued and other expenses pertains to accrual of utilities, services and other
employee benefits.

17. Insurance Contract Liabilities

This account at December 31 consists of:

2016 2015
Losses and claims payable P124,494,343 P45,393,526
Due to reinsurers 9,471,043 1,880,308
Funds held for reinsurers 1,141,850 1,141,850

P135,107,236  P48,415,684

The details of and movements in losses and claims payable is accounted as follows:

20186 2015
Losses and Losses and
Claims  Reinsurance Claims Reinsurance
Payable  Recoverable Net Payable Recaverable Nat

Balance at January 1 P45,393,526  P13,659,014 P31,734,512 P102,124,514 P54, 767,350  P47,3687, 1684
Clalms Incurred

during the year 110,608,869 58,290,848 52,316,021 20,398,660 3504143 16,854,417
Claims paid during

the year (34,509,657) (4,925,709} (29,583,948)  (20,133,153) (44.602.479)  (35.530,674)
[BMR 3,003,605 - 3,003,605 3,003,605 = 3,003,805
Balance at

December 31 P124,494,343 P6&7.024,153 P57.470,130 P45,383,528 P13.659.014 P31,734.512
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18. Reserve for Unearned Premiums

The details and movements of this account are as follows:

Note 2016 2015

Balance at January 1 P49,021,006 P28,854,699
Premiums written 20 194,645,686 123,227,330
Premiums earned 20 (147,663,461) (103,061,023)

Increase in reserve for uneamed

premium 20 46,982,125 20,166,307

Balance at December 31 P96,003,131 P49,021,006

19. Deferred Reinsurance Commissions
The details of and movements of this account are as follows:

2016 2015

Balance at January 1 P750,952 P1,559,042
Reinsurance commissions deferred for the year 3,994,456 1,913,974
Reinsurance commissions earned for the year (2,769,161) (2,722,064)

Balance at December 31 P1,976,247 P750,952

20. Net Premiums Earned
2018

Net

Direct Gross Ceded Premiums

Business Assumed Premiums (Note 11) Earned

Premiums written P155,825,589 P38,819,997 P194,645586  (P1B,407,142) P176,238,444

Increase (decrease) in
reserve for unearned
premiums - nat {46,275,909) (706,216) (46,982,125)

7,140,569  (39,841,556)

P109,549,680 P38,113,781 P147,663,461

(P11,266,573) P136,396,888

2018
Net
Direct Gross Ceded Premiums
Business Assumed Premiums (MNote 11) Earned
Premiums written P86,034,270 P37,193,060 P123227 330 (PB8.472,513) P114.754.817

Increase in reserve for
uneamed premiums -
net (19,718,102) (448,208) (20,166,307)

(2.235,535)  (22.401,842)

PB6,316,168 P3B6,744,855 P103,061,023

(P10,708,048) P92352875
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21. Investment and Other Income

This account consists of:

2015
(As restated -
Note 2016 Note 31)
Investment income (loss):
Interest income on:
AFS securities P4,186,591 P -
HTM investments 10 2,435,683 3,764,300
Cash and cash equivalents 7 207,057 181,646
6,829,331 3,945 946
Dividends 9 4,629,652 5,863,492
Gain (loss) on sale of AFS financial
assefs g 1,476,109 (1,181,341)
12,935,082 8,628,097
Other income:
Rent 29 1,493,456 1,296,035
Miscellaneous income 852,194 5,995,347
2,345,650 7,291,382

P15,280,742 P15919479

22. Underwriting Deductions

The Company's losses and claims net of reinsurer's share consists of the following:

20186 2015

Gross insurance contract claims paid P34,509,657 P80,133,153
Reinsurers’ share of insurance contract claims

paid (4,925,709)  (44,602,479)
Gross change in insurance contract liabilities 79,100,817 (56,730,988)
Reinsurer's share of change in insurance

caontract liabilities (53,365,139) 41,098,336
Losses and claims - net P55,319,626  P19,898,022

On the other hand, the Company's other underwriting expense amounting to
P14.8 million and P14.6 million in 2016 and 2015, respectively, pertains to cost
incurred by the Company in the conduct of underwriting services such as cost for
inspection, printing and share of the expenses from assumed business,
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23. General and Administrative Expenses

This account consists:

Note 2016 2015
Salaries and employee benefits 24 P44,456,424 P41,752,546
Depreciation and amortization 14 9,834,331 9,191,597
Representation and entertainment 5,132,358 4,675,226
Transportation and travel 3,822,458 4 245 991
Directors' fees and allowances 26 3,727,843 3,858,823
Professional fees 3,471,563 3,370,939
Advertising and promotions 3,405,561 3,050,266
Repairs and maintenance 3,930,143 2,790,832
Communication and postage 3,202,015 2677 228
Service fees 2,417,418 1,342,249
Taxes and licenses 33 2,411,075 1,851,840
Light and water 1,624,062 1,336,662
Printing, stationery and office supplies 1,333,344 1,852 184
Association and pool dues 449,785 517,322
Rent expense 563,213 402,180
Insurance 308,212 210,510
Meetings and conferences 260,635 390,384
Sales incentives 861,806 173,322
Others 5,924,076 5,218,191

P97,136,322 P88,808,392

24, Salaries and Employee Benefits

Expenses recognized are presented below:

Note 2016 2015
Salaries and wages P25,340,351 P23,129.777
Allowances and bonuses 18,374,250 15,221,997
Retirement (benefit) expense (719,575) 2,137,969
Social security costs 1,461,398 1,262,803

23 P44,456,424 P41,752,5486

Employee Benefits

The Company has funded, noncontributory, defined benefit retirement plan covering
all of its regular full-ime employees. Contributions and costs are determined in
accordance with the actuarial studies made for the plan. Annual cost is determined
using the projected unit credit method. The Company’s latest actuarial valuation date
is at December 31, 2016. Valuations are obtained on a periodic basis.

The plan entitles any employee on the day of his attainment of age 60 or completing
30 years of service, whichever is earlier, be retired and be entitled to full normal
benefits. Full normal benefits of an employee who has reached the age of 60 and
has rendered 20 years or more of service, or an employee who has rendered 30
years of service, regardless of age, shall be equivalent to 150% of one month's pay
per year of service. On the other hand, an employee who has reached age 60 and
has rendered less than 20 years of service shall be entitled to a normal retirement
benefit equivalent to 125% of one month's pay per year of service. The basis of a
month's pay is the employee’s basic salary at the time of retirement.

-43-



The plan is registered with the Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR) as tax-qualified plan
under Republic Act No. 4917, As Amended. The Control and administration of the
retirement plan is vested in the BOD. The retirement plan's accounting and
administrative functions are undertaken by the Company's Retirement Funds Office.

The reconciliation of the net retirement benefit liability recognized in the statements
of financial position is as follows:

2016 2015
Defined benefit obligation P18,120,904 P19,853,720
Fair value of plan assets 17,231,766 13,656,421

P889,138 P6,197,299

The movements in the present value of defined benefit obligation are as follows:

2016 2015
Balance at January 1 P19,853,720 P14,689,763
Current service cost 2,386,596 2,111,327
Interest expense 992,686 705,109
Actuarial (gain) loss from:
Financial assumptions 201,193 (492,765)
Experience adjustment (4,822,703) 2,872,357
Benefits paid {490,588) (32,071)
Balance at December 31 P18,120,904 P19,853,720

The movements in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

2016 2015
Balance at January 1 P13,656,421 P14,134,739
Interest income 682,821 678,467
Reversal of accrual 3,416,036 -
Remeasurement loss on plan assets (32,924) (1,124,714)
Benefits paid (490,588) (32,071)
Balance at December 31 P17,231,766 P13,656,421

The components of retirement benefit expense under “Salaries and employee
benefits” account recognized in profit or loss are as follows:

2016 2015
Current service cost P2,386,596 P2,111,327
Interest expense on defined benefit obligation 992 686 705,109
Reversal of accrual (3,416,036) -
Interest income on plan assets (662,821) (678,467)

(P719,575) P2,137,969

The components of retirement benefit recognized in OCI are as follows:

2016 2015
Actuarial gain (loss) due to decrease in
defined benefit obligation P4,621,510 (P2,379,592)
Remeasurement loss on plan assets (32,924) (1,124,714)

P4,588,586 (P3,504,306)




The Company’s plan assets consist of the following:

2016 2015
Cash and cash equivalents P1,181,492 P2,979,831
Fixed income 12,971,092 10,676,590
Others 3,079,182 -

P17,231,766 P13,656,421

There is no expected contribution to the defined benefit retirement plan in 2017.

The following are the principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date:

2016 2015
Discount rate 4.78% 5.00%
Future salary growth 5.00% 5.00%

Assumptions regarding future mortality have been based on the adjusted 1985
Unisex Annuity Table (UAT). The 1985 UAT was derived from the experience of the
Government Service Insurance System from January 1, 1977 to December 31, 1981.

Sensitivity Analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial
assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined
benefit obligation by the amounts shown below:

Defined Benefit Salary Increase
Obligation Rate
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount rate (0.50% movement) 5.28% 4,28% 4.78% 4.78%
Future salary growth (0.50%
movement) 5.00% 5.00% 5.50% 4.50%

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows
expected under the plan, it does provide an approximation of the sensitivity of the
assumption shown.

These defined benefit plans expose the Company to actuarial risks, such as
longevity risk, interest rate risk, and market (investment) risk.

Asset-Liability Matching (ALM) Strategy
The Company does not perform any ALM Study. The overall investment policy and

strategy of the retirement plan is based on the client suitability assessment, as
provided by its trust bank, in compliance with the Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas (BSP)
requirements. It does not, however, ensure that there will be sufficient assets to pay
the retirement benefits as they fall due while attempting to mitigate the various risks
of the plan. Moreover, based on the financial statement provided, the allocation of
net assets consists of 6.86% of cash, 75.27% of fixed income and 17.87% of other
assets in 2016 and 21.82% of cash and 78.18% of fixed income in 2015,
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Maturity profile of the benefit payments:

2016
Carrying Contractual 0-5 6-10 16 Years
Amount Flows Years Years 11-15 Years and Up
Defined Benefit
Obligation P18,120,904 P276,458,428 P2 385661 P7,819,296 P43,215540 P223,037,931
2015
Carnying Contractual 0-5 B-10 16 Years
Amaunt Flows Years Years  11-15 Years and Up
Defined Banefit
Obligation P18,853,720 P130,845,046 P3 570,368 P10,036657 P27979401 P8S,362619

25. Income Tax Expense

Under Philippine tax laws, the Company is subjected to corporate income taxes,
percentage and other taxes. Income taxes paid consist of Regular Corporate Income
Tax (RCIT) or MCIT, whichever is higher, and a final withholding tax (FWT) on gross
interest income from government securities, deposits and other deposit substitutes.
These income taxes together with other deferred tax benefits are presented in the
statements of income and expenses as "Income tax expense (benefit).” Percentage
and other taxes paid consist principally of gross receipts tax (GRT) and documentary
stamp taxes.

The RCIT is 30%. Interest allowed as deductible expense is reduced by an amount
equivalent to 33% of interest income subjected to final tax. The regulations also
provide for MCIT of 2% of gross income and allow utilization of NOLCO, The MCIT
and NOLCO may be applied against the Company’s' income tax liability and regular
taxable income, respectively, over a three-year period from the year of incurrence.

The reconciliation of income tax (benefit) expense computed at the statutory income
tax rate to the income tax (benefit) expense shown in the statements of
comprehensive income is as follows:

2015
(As restated -
2016 Note 31)
Loss before income tax (P31,579,149) (P19,446,126)
Income tax computed at statutory tax rate (P9,473,745) (P5,833,838)
Tax effects of:
Expired NOLCO 10,438,563 E
Reversal of DTA (DTL) 5,547,351 (3,718,727
Final tax 2,260,492 873,397
Income subjected to final tax (2,048,799) (1,183,786)
Non-deductible expenses 1,440,431 1,621,086
Dividend income (1,388,896) (1,759,047)
Expired MCIT 692,342 -
Income subject to capital gains tax (442,833} 354,402
Unrecognized DTA - 9,624,389
P7,024,906 (P22,114)
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The deferred tax assets - net as of December 31 relate to the following:

2016 2015

Recognized in Profit and Loss
NOLCO P11,195,155 P13,424 918
Allowance for impairment loss;

Insurance and other receivables 3,302,679 3,302,679

AFS financial assets 2,779,138 2,779,138
Accrued expenses-net 1,144,208 -
Retirement liability 215,871 641,392
MCIT 391,273 1,292,602
Deferred acquisition costs - net - (1,661,548)
Unrealized gain on investment properties - (807,345)
Amount Charged to Profit and Loss 19,028,324 18,971,836
Recognized in OCI
Retirement benefit reserves - 4 428 629

P19,028,324 P23,401,465

The details of the Company's NOLCO which can be claimed as a credit against
future taxable income are as follows:

Year Incurred  Year of Expiry Additions Expiry/Used NOLCO
2013 2016 P34,795,209 P34,795,209 P -
2014 2017 9,954 518 - 9,954 518
2015 2018 30,093,472 - 40,047,990
2016 2019 37,317,182 - 77,365,172

The details of the Company’'s MCIT which can be claimed as a credit against future
tax payable are as follows:

Year Incurred  Year of Expiry Additions Expiry/Used Excess MCIT
2013 2016 P692,342 P652,342 P -
2014 2017 600,260 - 600,260
2015 2018 596,358 - 1,196,618
2016 2019 391,273 - 1,587,891

The Company opted to use the itemized method of deduction for its income tax
returns in 2016 and 2015.

In 2015, the Company did not recognize deferred tax assets from NOLCO and MCIT
amounting to P9.0 million and P0.6 million, respectively.

In 2016, the Company recognized deferred tax assets from NOLCO and MCIT
amounting to P11.2 million and P0.4 million, respectively. Management believes
based on the Company's financial projection that this future deductible item may
realize as future taxable income may be sufficient to realize related tax benefit.

Further, the Company derecognized NOLCQ and MCIT in 2014 amounting to P3.0
million and P0.6 million, respectively.
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26. Related Party Transactions

The Company's related parties include AFPMBAI, and the Company's Key
Management Personnel (KMP). Significant related party transactions are
summarized below:

a. KMP of the Company are in managerial to top executive position. The summary
of compensation of KMP is as follows:

2016 2015

Salaries and other short-term employee
benefits P7,288,943 P6,097,662
Pension and other post-employment benefits 350,041 237,259

P7,638,984 P6,334,921

b. Transactions with related party consist mainly of the following activities:

Amount
of the
Category/Transaction Year Note Transaction Terms Conditions
AFPMBAI
= Premium income 2016 P2,278,185 Cash basis; non- Unsecured;
interest bearing no impairment
2015 1,233,351 Cash basis; non- Unsecured;
interest bearing na impaiment
Directors
* Feas and 20186 23 3,727,843
allowances 2015 23 3,858,823
Total 2016 P6,006,028
Total 2015 P5,092 174

27. Equity

Capital Stock
The details of this account as at December 31 are as follows:

Number of Shares Amount
2016 2015 2016 2015
Autharized - P1,000 par value 250,000 250,000 P250,000,000 P250,000,000
Issued and outstanding 250,000 250,000 P250,000,000 P250,000,000

28. Reconciliation of Net Income under PFRS to Statutory Net Income

The Company'’s income tax relating to reserve for unearned premiums on its policies
in force is calculated based on the 24th method, in accordance with the provisions of
Republic Act No. 10607, otherwise known as “The Insurance Code, As Amended.”

Previously, the Company's income tax relating to reserve for unearned premiums is

equal to 40% of the gross premiums, less returns and cancellations, received on
policies or risks having no more than a year to run.
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29. Lease Commitment

The Company, as a lessor, leases a portion of its building to various tenants. The
lease may be renewed under mutually acceptable terms and conditions.

Future minimum rental income as at December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

2016 2015
Not later than one year P1,493,456 P1,296,035
Later than one year and not later than five years 1,509,437 -
Total P3,002,893 P1,296,035

Total rent income amounting to P1.5 million and P1.3 million in 2016 and 2015,
respectively, are presented as part of other income under the “Investment and other
income” account in the statements of comprehensive income (see Note 21).

30. Contingencies

As at December 31, 2016, the Company is contingently liable to the following
lawsuits and claims:

The Company has various legal proceedings on insurance claims-related and
resigned employee claims, arising from the ordinary course of business.
Management believes that the uitimate liability for the abovementioned lawsuits
and claims, if any, would not be material in relation to the financial position and
operating results of the Company.

On April 22, 2010, the Company filed petition in the Court of Tax Appeal in
Quezon City for the cancellation of tax assessment for the year 2006 based on
the Formal Letter of Demand received from BIR on April 6, 2010. As at
December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company recognized a liability for certain
portion of the tax deficiencies to which the Management believes they are liable
as part of “Accounts payable and accrued expenses” account in the statements
of financial position.

On December 11, 2013, the Company received a copy of the Notice of
Disallowance (ND) issued by the Commission on Audit (COA) to Armed Forces
of the Philippines (AFP) informing the latter that the amount of P5.75 million
representing premiums paid by the AFP to the Company for the insurance of
AFP's properties was disallowed in audit because the insurance of the properties
of AFP with the Company is not in accordance with RA No. 656 dated June 16,
1951. Such transaction pertains to the Fire Insurance of General Headquarters
(GHQ) Unified Commands/ AFPWSSUs buildings for 2013. On March 12, 2014,
the Company submitted an appeal memorandum to COA for the petition of ND to
clarify the validity of insurance contract with AFP,

On September 16, 2014, the Company received a notification dated August 27,
2014 from the Director of DSNGS informing that the case has been elevated to
the Commission Proper of COA for automatic review, pursuant to Section 18.5,
Chapter |V of the Rules and Regulations on the Settlement of Accounts and
Section 7, Rule V of the Revised Rules of Procedure of the COA. This means
that the decision of the Director of DSNGS is favorable to the Company and
AFP.
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The COA Commission Proper referred the case to the COA Legal Services
Sector (LSS) to review the case. As per follow up at the LSS, the Director Il of
the LSS had drafted a resolution and forwarded it to the Director IV of LSS. After
the review of the Director IV of LSS, the case will be forwarded to the COA Legal
Counsel, then the COA Legal Counsel will bring the case back to the
Commission Proper for deliberation and issuance of the final resolution.

31. Prior Period Adjustment and Reclassification

The Company restated its 2015 financial statements to correct the error in the
recognition of the gain on sale and revaluation of AFS financial assets in 2015. The
restatement has no effect on total comprehensive income and total equity.

The Company also reclassified the software cost from intangible assets to property
and equipment to conform with the 2016 presentation.

The following table summarizes the changes in 2015 made to the financial

statements:
December 31, 2015
As Previously
Reported Adjustments As Restated
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
POSITION
Property and equipment - net P24,572,855 F8,122,924 P32,695,779
Intangible assets - net 8,122,924 (8,122,924) -
Revaluation reserves for AFS
financial assets (70,647 914) 15,531,674 (55,116,240)
Retained earnings 106,138,610 (15,531,674) 90,607,136
December 31, 2015
As Previously
Reported Adjustments As Restated

STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Investment and other income

General and administrative
expenses

Net loss

Other comprehensive loss

P31,379,395 (P15,459,916) P15,919,479
88,836,634 71,758 88,908,392

(3,892,338) (15,531,674) (19,424,012)
(65,654,980) 15,531,674 (50,123,318)

32. Regulatory Requirements

Net Worth Requirements

Under the Insurance Code, every insurance company doing business in the
Fhilippines needs to comply with the following net worth requirements:

Net Worth

Compliance Date

P250,000,000

550,000,000

: $00,000,000
1,300,000,000

On or before June 30, 2013
On or before December 31, 2016
On or before December 31, 2019
On or before December 31, 2022




As at December 31, 2015, the Company has complied with the net worth
requirements based on internal calculations.

In order to comply with the net worth requirement, AFPMBAI is in the process of
infusing F275 million as additional capital. On December 15, 2016, a request for an
extension to IC is submitted by AFPMBAI with a commitment to assist the Company
to comply with the new net worth requirement. On February 1, 2017, AFPMBAI has
invested a cash capital amounting to P18.8 million. On February 8, 2017, the IC has
replied to the request indicating that the determination and verification of compliance
is upon submission of the Company’s 2016 annual statement. The Company's target
date of compliance is at the end of the second quarter of 2017.

Risk-based Capital Reguirements
IC Memorandum Circular (IMC) No. 7-2006 provides for the risk-based capital

framework for the non-life insurance industry to establish the required amounts of
capital to be maintained by the companies in relation to their investments and
insurance risks. Every non-life insurance company is required annually to maintain a
minimum RBC ratio of 100% and not fail the trend test. Failure to meet the minimum
RBC ratio shall subject the insurance company to corresponding regulatory
intervention which has been defined at various levels.

The RBC ratio shall be calculated as networth divided by the RBC requirement.
Networth shall include the Company's paid-up capital, additional paid-in capital,
contributed and contingency surplus and retained earnings. Revaluation and
fluctuation reserve accounts shall form part of networth only to the extent authorized
by the IC.

RBC requirement is calculated based on a formula contained in IMC 7-2008. Specific
instructions are provided for the computation of data that will be incorporated in the
RBC requirements. The RBC requirements classified instruments and insurance
risks into: R1 - Fixed Income Securities, R2 - Equity Securities, R3 - Credit Risk, R4 -
Loss Reserves and R5 - Net Written Premiums.

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company has complied with the RBC ratio
requirement based on its internal computation.

Limitation on Dividend Declaration

Section 201 of the Insurance Code provides that no domestic insurance corporation
shall declare or distribute dividends on its outstanding stock unless it has met the
minimum paid-up capital and net worth requirements and except from profits attested
in a sworn statement to the Commissioner by the president or treasurer of the
corporation to be remaining on hand after retaining unimpaired:

the entire paid-up capital stock;

the margin of solvency required;

the legal reserve fund required; and

a sum sufficient to pay all net losses reported, or in the course of settlement,
and all liabilities for expenses and taxes.

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company complied with the above limitation
on dividend declaration.
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New Regufatory Requirements

On June 10, 2015, the IC issued Circular Letter (CL) No. 2015-31 which seeks to
discuss the transition period and full implementation details for the new regulatory
requirements, specifically for Financial Reporting Framework (FRF), Valuation on
Non-life Insurance Policy Reserves, and Risk Based Capital Quantitative Impact
Study (RBEC 2-QIS). The new regulatory requirements shall take effect after the
transition period, the purpose of which is to allow the insurance industry to assess
the collective impact of implementing FRF, reserving, and RBC 2-QIS
simultaneously. This will also allow the IC an opportunity to engage the industry in a
meaningful dialogue and obtain feedback prior to the full implementation date on
June 30, 2016.

IC CL Mo. 2015-29 provides that FRF includes the economic valuation of assets and
liabilities based on internally accepted accounting, actuarial and insurance core
principles. It will be used on the statutory quarterly and annual reporting for net worth
requirements as approved by IC.

IC CL No. 2015-32 provides that the reserves for a non-life insurance policy shall be
composed of Premiums liability and Losses and claims payable determined using
best estimate assumptions, and appropriate margin for adverse deviation for
expected future experience, This new valuation standards is intended to cover both
direct and assumed reinsurance business, whether treaty or facultative, of non-life
insurance companies.

As at December 31, 2016, the Company is evaluating the impact of FRF and the new
valuation standards on its financial statements.

IC CL No. 2015-30 provides that pursuant to Section 194 of the Amended Insurance
Code (R.A. 10607), the IC is conducting a review of the current RBC Framework
contained in Insurance Memorandum Circular No. 6-2006 and 7-2006 both dated
October §, 2006. Hence, all life and non-life insurance and professional reinsurance
companies are required to participate in parallel runs for the RBC 2-QIS.

As at December 31, 2016, the Company is compliant with RBC 2-QIS based on

internal calculations. The final RBC 2-QIS ratio can be determined only after the
accounts of the Company have been examined by IC.
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33. Supplementary Information Required by the Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR)

In addition to the disclosures mandated under PFRSs, and such other standards
and/or conventions as may be adopted, companies are required by the BIR to
provide in the notes to the financial statements, certain supplementary information
for the taxable year, The amounts relating to such supplementary information may
not necessarily be the same with those amounts disclosed in the financial statements

which were prepared in accordance with PFRSs.

The following are the tax information required for the taxable year ended

December 31, 2016 based on RR No. 15-2010:

A. Value Added Tax (VAT)

1. Qutput VAT P9,974,821
Account title used:
Basis of the Output VAT:
Vatable sales P83,123,508
Exempt sales 41,173,454
P124,296,962
2. Input VAT
Balance at January 1 P731,177
Current year's domestic purchases:
Services lodged under cost of goods sold 6,001,245
Claims for tax credit/refund and other adjustments 2,839,539
Application against output vat payable -
Balance at December 31 P9,571,961
B. Documentary Stamp Tax
On written policies P13,619,000
C. Withholding Taxes
Tax on compensation and benefits P4,699,957
Creditable withholding taxes 4,041,194
Final withhalding taxes 2,260,492
Expanded withholding taxes 4,554,045
P15,655,688
D. All Other Taxes (Local and National)
Other taxes paid during the year recognized under
“Taxes and licenses” account under General and
Administrative Expenses
Real estate taxes P37,108
License and permit fees 941,352
Others 1,432,615
P2,411,075
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E. Tax Cases

On January 12, 2010, the Company received the Preliminary Assessment Notice
from the BIR regarding the 2006 deficiency tax amounting to P25.6 million
including surcharge, interest and compromise. On April 6, 2010, the Company
received a Formal Letter of Demand from the BIR's pursuant to Letter of
Authority dated May 7, 2008. On April 22, 2010, a protest and objection of the
Formal letter of Demand was sent to BIR indicating that the Company is not
liable for the said deficiency taxes or the same is much lower than the BIR's final
assessment. On the same date, the Company filed petition in the Court of Tax
Appeals - Quezon City for the cancellation of tax assessment based on the
abovementioned letter of demand from the BIR. The Third Division of the Court
of Tax Appeals rendered its original decision dated March 13, 2014 granting
Company’s petition for Review. However, the same division rendered an
amended decision dated September 1, 2014, which partly granted respondent
BIR's motion for partial reconsideration (Re: Decision dated March 13, 2014) and
modified its decision dated March 13, 2014 as well as denied Company’s motion
for reconsideration. As a consequence of the above mentioned amended
decision dated September 1, 2014 and the decision dated March 13, 2014, the
Company filed a case to the Court of Tax Appeals En Banc for the reversal and
setting aside of the aforesaid decisions.

The Company received a copy of the Decision dated January 5, 2016 of the
Court of Tax Appeals En Banc which partially granted the Petition for Review
dated September 23, 2014. On September 6, 2016, the Company received the
Comment from the Commissioner of Internal Revenue (CIR) for the dismissal of
the Petition for Review dated February 29, 2016. The Company also submitted
the reply regarding the contest of the CIR on September 30, 2016.

In view of the above, the Company elevated the said Decision of the CTA En
Banc by way of Petition of Review on Certiorari under Rule 45 of the Rules on
Civil Procedure to the Supreme Court.
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(Revised) | Standards

Amendments to PFRS 1 and PAS 27: Cost of an
Investment in a Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled Entity or L
Associate

Amendments to PFRS 1; Additional Exemptions for First- v
time Adopters

Amendment to PFRS 1: Limited Exemption from 7
Comparative PFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time Adopters

Amendments to PFRS 1: Severe Hyperinflation and e
Removal of Fixed Date for First-time Adopters

Amendments to PFRS 1: Government Loans ¥

Annual Improvemnents to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle: First-
time Adoption of Philippine Financial Reporting Standards - v
Repeated Application of PFRS 1

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2008 - 2011 Cycle:
Borrowing Cost Exemption

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle: PFRS
version that a first-ime adopter can apply

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2014 - 2016 Cycle: v
Deletion of short-term exemptions for first-time adopters

PFRS 2 Share-based Payment v

Amendments to PFRS 2: Vesting Conditions and v
Cancellations

Amendments to PFRS 2: Group Cash-settied Share-based 7
Payment Transactions

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle;
Meaning of 'vesting condition’

Amendments to PFRS 2; Classification and Measurement v
of Share-based Payment Transactions

PFRS 3 Business Combinations v

(Re J Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Classification and measurement of contingent o
consideration

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle: Scope v
exclusion for the formation of joint arangements

PFRS 4 Insurance Contracts v

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 4: Financial Guarantee 7
Contracts

Amendments to PFRS 4: Applying PFRS 9, Financial 7
Instruments with PFRS 4, Insurance Contracts
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Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle:
Changes in method for disposal

PFRS &

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

PFRS 7

Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Amendments to PFRS 7: Transition

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of
Financial Assets

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of
Financial Assets - Effective Date and Transition

Amendments to PFRS 7: Improving Disclosures about
Financial Instruments

Amendments to PFRS 7; Disclosures - Transfers of
Financial Assets

Amendments to PFRS 7: Digclosures - Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

Amendments to PFRS 7: Mandatory Effective Date of
PFRS 9 and Transition Disclosures

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle:
‘Continuing involvement' for servicing contracts

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle:
Offsetting disclosures in condensed interim financial
staternents

PFRS 8

Operating Segments

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Disclosures on the aggregation of operating segments

PFRS 9

Financial Instruments

Hedge Accounting and amendments to PFRS 2, PFRS 7
and PAS 39

PFRS 9
(2014)

Financial Instruments

PFRS 10

Consolidated Financial Statements

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and PFRS 12:
Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements
and Disclosure of Interasts in Other Entities: Transition
Guidance

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12, and PAS 27 (2011):
Investment Entities

Amendments to PFRS 10 and PAS 28. Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 28:
Investment Enfities: Applying the Consclidation Exception

PFRE 11

Joint Arrangements

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and PFRS 12:
Consclidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements
and Disclosure of interests in Other Entities: Transition
Guidance

Amendments to PFRS 11: Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations




Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and PFRS 12:
Consoclidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements
and Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities: Transition
Guidance

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12, and PAS 27 (2011):
Investment Entities

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 28:
Investment Entities: Applying the Conselidation Exception

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2014 - 2016 Cycle:
Clarification of the scope of the standard

PFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Measurement of short-term receivables and payables
Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle; Scaope
of portfolio exception

PFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts

PFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

PFRS 186 Leases

Philippine Accounting Standards

PAS 1
(Revised)

Presentation of Financial Statements

Amendment to PAS 1: Capital Disclosures

Amendments to PAS 32 and PAS 1: Puttable Financial
Instruments and Obligations Arising on Liguidation

Amendments to PAS 1: Presentation of ltems of Other
Comprehensive Income

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle:
Presentation of Financial Statements - Comparative
Infarmation beyond Minimum Regquirements

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2008 - 2011 Cycle:
Presentation of the Opening Statement of Financial
Position and Related Notes

Amendments to PAS 1: Disclosure Initiative

PAS 2

Inventories

PAS 7

Staternent of Cash Flows

Amendments to PAS 7: Disclosure Initiative

PAS B

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors

PAS 10

Events after the Reporting Pericd

PAS 1

Construction Contracts

PAS 12

Income Taxes

Amendment ta PAS 12: Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets

Amendments to PAS 12: Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealized Losses
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Property, Plant and Equipment

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle:
Froperiy, Plant and Equipment - Classification of Servicing
Equipment

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Restatement of accumulated depreciation {amortization)
on revaluation (Amendments to PAS 16 and FAS 38)

Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 38; Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amartization

Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 41: Agriculture: Bearer
Plants

PAS 17

Leases

PAS 18

Revenue

<

PAS 19
(Amended)

Employee Benefiis

Amendments to PAS 19: Defined Benefit Plans: Employee
Contributions

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle;
Discount rate in a regional market sharing the same
currency - e.g. the Eurozone

PAS 20

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of
Government Assistance

PAS 21

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

Amendment: Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

FAS 23
{Revised)

Barrowing Costs

PAS 24
(Revised)

Related Party Disclosures

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Definition of ‘related party’'

PAS 26

Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans

PAS 27
(Amended)

Separate Financial Statements

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12, and PAS 27 (2011):
Investment Entities

Amendments to PAS 27 Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements

PAS 28
(Amended)

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

Amendments to PFRS 10 and PAS 28; Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 28:
Investment Entities: Applying the Consclidation Exception

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2014 - 2016 Cycle:
Measuring an associate or joint venture at fair value

PAS 29

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies




PHILIPPINE FIHANCML REPDHTIHG STANDARDS AH'D F
INTERPRETATIONS :
E'Eﬁecﬁiﬁas nwa:mbera‘l 2015 -

PAS 32

Financial Instruments: Disclosure and F’resentatlon

Amendments to PAS 32 and PAS 1. Puttable Financial
Instruments and Obligations Arising on Liquidation

Amendment to PAS 32: Classification of Rights lssues

Amendments to PAS 32: Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2008 - 2011 Cycle:
Financial Instruments Presentation - Income Tax
Consequences of Distributions

PAS 33

Earnings per Share

PAS 34

Interim Financial Reporting

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle:
Interim Financial Reporting - Segment Asszets and
Liabilities

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle:
Disclosure of information “elsewhere in the interim financial
report’

PAS 36

Impairment of Assets

Amendments to PAS 36: Recoverable Amount Disclosures
for Non-Financial Assets

PAS 37

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

PAS 38

Intangible Assets

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010 - 2012 Cycle:
Restatement of accumulated depreciation (amortization)
on revaluation (Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 38)

Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 38: Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amartization

PAS 39

Financial Instruments. Recognition and Measurement

Amendments to PAS 39 Transition and Initial Recognition
of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Amendments to PAS 39; Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of
Forecast Intragroup Transactions

Amendments to PAS 38: The Fair Value Option

Amendments to PAS 32 and PFRS 4: Financial Guarantee
Contracts

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of
Financial Assets

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7: Reclassification of
Financial Assets - Effective Date and Transition

Amendments to Philippine Interpretation IFRIC-2 and
PAS 39: Embedded Derivatives

Amendment to PAS 39: Eligible Hedged Items

Amendment ta PAS 39: Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting

PAS 40

Investment Property

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011 - 2013 Cycle: Inter-
relationship of PFRS 3 and PAS 40 (Amendment to
PAS 40)

Amendments ta PAS 40: Transfers of Investment Property
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 Effective as owm-mbar:u 2015

PAS 41 Agriculturs
Amendments to PAS 16 and PAS 41: Agriculture: Bearer v
Plants

Philippine Interpretations

IFRIC 1 Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and -
Similar Liabilities

IFRIC 2 Members' Share in Co-operative Entities and Similar v
Instruments

IFRIC 4 Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease

IFRIC 5 Rights to Interests ansing from Decommissioning, v
Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

IFRIC & Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific Market - v
Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment

IFRIC T Applying the Restatement Approach under PAS 29 v
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

IFRIC 8 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives v
Amendments to Philipping Intarpretation IFRIC-S and 7
PAS 39: Embedded Derivatives

IFRIC 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment v

IFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements v

IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes v

IFRIC 14 PAS 19 - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum v
Funding Requirements and their Interaction
Amendments to Philippine Interpretations IFRIC- 14, w
Prapayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement

IFRIC 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation v

IFRIC 17 Distributions of Mon-cash Assets to Owners v

IFRIC 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers v

IFRIC 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments v

IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phasa of a Surface Mine v

IFRIC 21 Levies v

IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance >
Consideration

sic-7 Introduction of the Euro ¥

sic-10 Government Assistance - No Specific Relation to Operating ~
Activities

SIC-15 Operating Leases - Incentives v

SIC-25 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or -
its Shareholders

sic-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the
Legal Form of a Lease

SIC-29 Service Concession Arrangements: Disclosures. v

Sic-31 Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising P
Services

sic-32 Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs v




INTERPRETATIONS “;5:."”*- =P
Effective as of December 31, 2015

Philippine Interpretations Committee C\uest[uns and Answers

PIC Q&A PAS 18, Appendix, paragraph 9 - Revenue recagnition for

2006-01 sales of property units under pre-completion contracts

PIC Q&A PAS 27,10(d} - Clarification of criteria for exemption from

2006-02 presenting consolidated financial staterments

PIC Q&A, PAS 1.103(a) - Basis of preparation of financial statements

2007-01- if an entity has not applied PFRSs in full

Revised

PIC Q&A PAS 20.24.37 and PAS 39.43 - Accounting for government

2007-02 loans with low interest rates [see PIC Q&A No. 2008-02]

PIC Q&A PAS 40.27 - Valuation of bank real and other properties

2007-03 acquired (ROPA)

PIC Q&A PAS 101.7 - Application of criteria for a qualifying NPAE

2007-04

PIC Q&A PAS 19.78 - Rate used in discounting post-employment

2008-01- benefit obligations

Revised

PIC Q&A PAS 20.43 - Accounting for government loans with low

2008-02 interest rates under the amendments to PAS 20

PIC Q&A Framework.23 and PAS 1.23 - Financial staterments

2009-01 prepared on a basis other than geing concern

PIC Q&A PAS 39.AGT1-T2 - Rate u=sed in determining the fair value

2002-02 of government securities in the Philippines

PIC Q&A PAS 39.AG71-72 - Rate used in determining the fair value

2010-01 of government securities in the Philippines

PIC Q&A PAS 1R.1E - Basis of preparation of financial statements

2010-02

PIC Q&A PAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements - Current/nen-

2010-03 current classification of a callable term loan

PIC Q&A PAS 1.10(f) - Requirements for a Third Statement of

2011-01 Financial Position

PIC Q&A PFRS 3.2 - Commaon Control Business Combinations

2011-02

PIC Q&A Accounting for inter-company Loans

2011-03

PIC Q&A PAS 32.37-38 - Costs of Public Offering of Shares

2011-04

PIC Q&A PFRS 1.01-D8 - Fair Value or Revaluation as Deemed

2011-05 Cost

PIC Q&A PFRS 3, Business Combinations (2008), and PAS 40,

2011-06 Investment Property - Acquisition of Investment
properties - asset acquisition or business combination?

PIC Q&A PFRS 3.2 - Application of the Pooling of Interests Method

2012-01 for Business Combinations of Entities Under Common
Control in Consolidated Financial Statements

PIC Q&A Cost of a New Building Constructed on the Site of a

2012-02 Previous Building

PIC Q&A Applicability of SMEIG Final Q&As on the Application of

2013-01 IFRS for SMEs to Philippine SMEs

PIC Q&A Conforming Changes to PIC Q&As - Cycle 2013

2013-02




PIC Q&A PAS 19 - Amwmmg far Ernplc-ye-.a Baneﬁts under a

2013-03 Defined Contribution Plan subject to Requirements of v
(Revised) | Republic Act (RA) 7641, The Philippine Retirement Law

PIC Q&A Conforming Changes to PIC Q&As - Cycle 2015 -
2015-01

PIC Q&A Conforming Changes to PIC Q&As - Cycle 2016 v
2016-01

PIC Q&A PAS 32 and PAS 38 - Accounting Treatment of Club 7

2016-02 Shares Held by an Entity

PIC Q&A Application of PFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with
2016-04 Customers® on Sale of Residential Properties under Pre- v
Completion Contracts

Legend:

Adopted - means a pariicular standard or interpretation is refevant to the operations of the entity feven if it has no effect
ar no material effect on the financial statements), far which there may be a related particular accounting policy made in
the financial statemenis and/or there are current transactions the amounts or balances of which are disclosed on the face
or in the nofes of the financial statements.

Not Adopted - means a particular sfandard or inferpretation is effective but the entity did not adopt it due to either of
these two reasons: 1) The entity has deviated or departed from the requirements of such standard or interpretation; or 2)
The standard provides for an option to early adopt it bul the entity decided otherwise.

Not Appiicable - means the standard or inferpretation is not refevant at &l to the operations of the entity.
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The KPMG Center, S/F
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Philippines 1226
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

The Board of Directors and Stockholders

AFP General Insurance Corporation

AFPGEN Building, Col. Bonny Serrano Road cor. EDSA
Quezon City

We have audited, in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, the financial statements
of AFP General Insurance Corpaoration (the “Company”) (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Armed
Forces and Police Mutual Benefit Association, Inc.) as at and for the year ended December 31,
2016, and have issued our report thereon dated March 29, 2017.

Qur audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of
the Company taken as a whole. The supplementary information included in the Schedule of
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards is the responsibility of the Company’s management.

This supplementary information is presented for purposes of complying with the Securities
Regulation Code Rule 68, As Amended, and is not a required part of the basic financial
staterments. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

R.G. MANABAT & CO.

R Nt T

DINDO MARCO M. DIOSO
Pariner
IC Accreditation No. SP-2014/024-R, valid until August 26, 2017
CPA License No, 0095177
SEC Accreditation No. 1387-A, Group A, valid until April 30, 2017
Tax Identification No. 912-365-765
BIR Accreditation No. 08-001987-30-2016
Issued October 18, 2016: valid until October 17, 2019
PTR No. 5904825MD
Issued January 3, 2017 at Makati City

March 29, 2017
Makati City, Metro Manila

PRC-BON Acoeditaton Mo, 0003, with extendad validily uniil Apeil 30, 2017
paaruant 10 Board Resolkalion Mo, 37 5 af 2017
EBEC Accroditaion Mo, D004-FR-4, Gaan &, valid el Movember 10, 2017
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memibar fems adllated wih KPMG Intematonal Coaperative {TKPMG Intamasonel’|, 8 Setse-antily BEP Accrediel, Caragony A, valid until Decsmber 17, 2097



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES e

QUEZON CITY

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public of Quezon City personally appeared the following with
their Competent Evidence of Identity No. to wit:

COMNPETENT EVIDENCE QF DATE/PLACE OF ISSUE

IDENTITY
MGEN EDGARDO RENE CSAMONTE  TIN NO: 127-951-868
AFP (RET)
LTGEN ALAN R. LUGA AFP (RET) TIN NO;: 127-304-955
NOEMI O. SABLAYA TIN NO: 107-770-643

Known to me and to me known to be the same persons who executed the foregoing instrument
pertaining to an Earnest money Agreement of a real estate property and they acknowledged before me
that the same is their own free voluntary act and deed.

This instrument consists of Two (2) pages including the page wherein this Acknowledgement is
written and signed by the parties and their instrumental witnesses.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL, this____dayof MAR 7 7 "7(7 atquezon City, Philippines.

Doc Mo 3.'5 Lint
Page No ATFGEN Bldg. Col Bo
BookNo _JII |

Series of 2017




2 AFPGEN

www.Bfpgen.com

A S ) AFP General Insurance Corporation
SAGOT KA NAMIN 24/ AFPGen Bldg. EDSA cor. Bonny Shrerio ogiL
Camp Aguinaldo, Quezon City, Metro Manila

Trunkline No.: (02) 911.9888 Fax Nos.: 911.3149 = 421 2286

Website: www.afpgen.com

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The Management of AFP General Insurance Corporation (the “Company”) is responsible
for all information and representations contained in the Annual Income Tax Return for
the year ended December 31, 2016. Management is likewise responsible for all
information and representations contained in the financial statements accompanying the
Annual Income Tax Return covering the same reporting period. Furthermore, the
Management is responsible for all information and representations contained in all the
other tax returns filed for the reporting period, including, but not limited, to the value
added tax and/or percentage tax returns, withholding tax returns, documentary stamp
tax returns, and all other tax returns.

In this regard, the Management affirms that the attached audited financial statements as
at and for year ended December 31, 2016 and the accompanying Annual Income Tax
Return is in accordance with the books and records of Company, complete and correct
in all material respects. Management likewise affirms that:

(a) the Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the
provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, As Amended, and pertinent
tax regulations and other issuances of the Department of Finance and the
Bureau of Internal Revenue;

(b) any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of
financial statements pursuant to Philippine Financial Reporting Standards and
the preparation of the income tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has
been reported as reconciling items and maintained in the Company's books and
records in accordance with the requirements of Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007
and other relevant issuances; and

(c) the Company has filed all applicable tax returns, reports and statements required
to be filed under Philippine tax laws for the reporting period, and all taxes and
other impositions shown thereon to be due and payable have been paid for the
reporting period, except those contested in good faith.

Signature W Signature Saan é‘-\y‘]

MGEN EDGARDO RENE C SAMONTE LTGEN ALAN R LUGA, AFF"{RET}
Chairman ¢f the Board President and Chief Executive Officer
TIN: 127-951-868 TIN: 127-304-955

Signatumu'

NOEMI O SABLAYA “
Chief Finance Officer
TIN:  107-770-643

Signed this _}M\R 9 0 "7




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES o Y
QUEZON CITY

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public of Quezon City personally appeared the following with
their Competent Evidence of Identity No. to wit:

COMNPETENT EVIDENCE OF DATE/PLACE OF ISSUE

IDENTITY
MGEN EDGARDO RENE C SAMONTE TIN NO: 127-951-868
AFP (RET)
LTGEN ALAN R. LUGA AFP (RET) TIN NO: 127-304-955
MOEMI O, SABLAYA TIN NO: 107-770-643

Known to me and to me known to be the same persons who executed the foregoing instrument
pertaining to an Earnest money Agreement of a real estate property and they acknowledged before me
that the same is their own free voluntary act and deed.

This instrument consists of Two (2) pages including the page wherein this Acknowledgement is
written and signed by the parties and their instrumental witnesses.

clak |

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL, this day of Mﬁ-R .-, {T ' atQuezon City, Philippines.

Dac Mo ﬁ

Page Neo E
Eook No /
Series of 2017 e




SAGAOT KA NAMIN 24/7

www.afpgen.cam

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The Management of AFP General Insurance Corporation (the “Company”) is responsible
for all information and representations contained in the Annual Income Tax Return for
the year ended December 31, 2016. Management is likewise responsible for all
information and representations contained in the financial statements accompanying the
Annual Income Tax Return covering the same reporting period. Furthermore, the
Management is responsible for all information and representations contained in all the
other tax returns filed for the reporting period, including, but not limited, to the value
added tax and/or percentage tax returns, withholding tax returns, documentary stamp
tax returns, and all other tax returns.

In this regard, the Management affirms that the attached audited financial statements as
at and for year ended December 31, 2016 and the accompanying Annual Income Tax
Return is in accordance with the books and records of Company, complete and correct
in all material respects. Management likewise affirms that:

(a) the Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the
provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, As Amended, and pertinent
tax regulations and other issuances of the Department of Finance and the
Bureau of Internal Revenue;

(b) any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of
financial statements pursuant to Philippine Financial Reporting Standards and
the preparation of the income tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has
been reported as reconciling items and maintained in the Company's books and
records in accordance with the requirements of Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007
and other relevant issuances; and

(c) the Company has filed all applicable tax returns, reports and statements required
to be filed under Philippine tax laws for the reporting period, and all taxes and
other impositions shown thereon to be due and payable have been paid for the
reporting period, except those contested in good faith.

Signature M Signature <o \é—“v‘q

MGEN EDGARDO RENE C SAMONTE LTGEN ALAN R LUGA, AFP@?ET)
Chairman of the Board President and Chief Executive Officer
TIN: 127-951-868 TIN: 127-304-955

Sig natures@ -~

NOEMI O SABLAYA
Chief Finance Officer
TIN:  107-770-643 l;_' \ y

Signedthis MAR 2 0 7717 e

AFP General Insurance Corporation
AFPGen Bldg. EDSA cor. Bonny Serrano Road,

Camp Aguinaldo, Quezon City, Metro Manila
Trunkline No.: (02) 911.9888 Fax Nos.: 911.3149 = 421.2286
Website: www.afpgen.com
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COMPANY NAME
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Form Type Department requiring the report Secondary License Type, f Applicable

A A F S N/A N/A

COMPANY INFORMATION

Company's email Address Company's Telephone Number/s Muobile Number
corplan@afpgen.com 811-9888 None
MNo. of Stockholders Annual Meeting (Month / Day) Fiscal Year (Month | Day)
13 April 24 December 31

CONTACT PERSON INFORMATION I

The designated contact person MUST be an Officer of the Corporation
Name of Contact Person Email Address Telephone Number/s Mobile Number

Noemi O Sablaya nsablaya@afpgen.ph 911-98-88 None

CONTACT PERSON's ADDRESS

AFPGEN Building, Col. Bonny Serrano Road cormner EDSA, Quezon City.

Note 1: incase of desth, resigration or cessation of office of the officer designated as corriact person, such incidlert sl be reported o the
Corrsmession wilhin sy (320} calendar days from the oocurrence thereof wilh inforrration and compiliete contact detalls of the new contact person
desigreste

2 Al Boxes musst be properly and cormpletely flledwup. Falire fo do so shall case the  delay in updating the corporation’s records witf
the Cormsmission andior nonrecoipt of Notice of Deficiencie=. Firther, nor-ecoipt of Notice of Deficiencies shall not excise the coiporation frorm
Eability for its deficiencies.



Filing Reference Number Page Page | of |
/n.

o

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

FILING REFERENCE NO.

IN : D00-810-081-000

ame : AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
DO 1925

orm Type ;1702

eference No.

mount Payable

QOver Remittance) R A gt A
ccounting Type : C - Calendar
or Tax Period i 12/31/2018
ate Filed : D4M2/2017
ax Type 2T
[ BIR Main | eFPS Login | Wser Menu | Heip ]
l&" 1 ] '

https://efps.bir.gov.ph/faces’/EFPSWeb_war/filingrefno.xhtml 4/12/2017



BIR Form 1702-RT Page 1 of 8

Reference No : 121700019623347
Date Filed : April 12, 2017 10:49 AM
Batch Mumber : 17125185902

| B SR I

For BIR BCS/

Lise Only Item 1702-RTO6M3P1
Annual Income Tax Return BIR Form No,
Republika ng Pllipinas For Corparation, Partnership and Other Non-Individual 1702-RT
: - ng :;u : Taxpayer Subject Only to REGULAR Incomae Tax Rate June 2013
twanihion ng B INteMas | Enter aff required information in CAPITAL LETTERS, Mark applicable boxes with arm %" ”;: “
Two Copies MUST be filed with the BIR and ons held by the laxpayer. g
1For (&) Calendar o Fiscal |3 Amended Raturn? 4 Shart Period Return? | 3 AlPhanumeric Tax Code (ATC)
- . — - 1C055 Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT) k1
2 Year Endad (MM/20YY) L Yas () No A ves B Na .
12 2016 |_"
Part | - Background Information
6 Taxpayer Identification Mumber (TIN) I ooo - 510 - 0Bt - {ioa [ 7 RDO Cadal 125
8 Date of Incorporation/Drganization (MM/DOVYYYY) ICIE"EZHETQ
9 Registered Name (Enier only 1 iefter per box using CAPITAL LETTERS)
AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
110 Registered Address (Indicate completa registered address)
AFP GEN BLDG B. SERRAND RD COR EDSA SOCORRO QUEZON CITY
11 Contact Number 12 Emall Address
9128418 ednasspina@afpgan com
13 Main Line of Business 14 PSIC Code
MNOM-LIFE INSURANCE 6703

5 Method of Deduciions (®) ltemized Deductions [Section 34 ) Optional Standard Deduction (OSD) - 40% of Gross Income [Section 34(L),

(A=}, MIRC] MIRC as amended by RA No. 5504]

[ Part Il - Total Tax Payable Do NOT entar Cantavos) ]
16 Total Income Tax Due (Overpayment) (From Part IV lem 44) 391273
17 Less: Total Tax Credits/Payments (Frowm Fan IV item 45) 4041184
18 Nat Tax Payable (Overpayment) (fem 16 Less ftem 17) {Fram Part [V ltem 48) (3,649,921)
19 Add: Total Penalties (From Part IV item 50) ]
20 TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE (Overpayment) (Sum of item 18 and 18) (From Part IV item 51) (3,648 821)

21 If Overpayment, mark "X" one box only {Once the choice is made, the same is imevocabla)
O To be refunded @] To be issued a Tax Credit Certificate (TCC) ®) To be carried over as tax credit next yeanquarter

re Lndes tha penaibes af penly, Fak This Brnisl reuen s n : 1S, @t 0 M st of oue ] . 18 e and comect pursuani (o the provisions of e
Hosonal [mema Revemus Code. a3 amendesd, and he theeal, (i Autharized Ra \hative, aftsch eulivorsalion fetlarand il

e ovar led name of TisasueAssiElan Tressumar
| Number of pages filed I 3

e Orvie
Title of Signatory

= 23 Date of |
22 () Community Tax Certificate (CTC) Number ®) SEC RegNo,  |85234 EAMIDDIYYYY) 10181877
24 Place of lssue MANDALUYONG T ¥ 0
Part Ill - Dotails of Paymant
Details of Payment Drawee Bank/Agency Number Date (MM/DDYYYYY) Amount
|26 CashiBank Debit Memo 0
7 check 0
Tax Dabit Mema 0
Others (Specily Balow)
| | | 0

achine Validation/Revenue Official Receipts Details (if not filed with an Authonzed Agent Bank) [Stamp of recening Office/AAB and Dafe of
|Recaipt (FO's Signatura/Bank Telier's Inilial)




BIR Form 1702-RT

Page 2 of 8

BIR Form No

1702-RT

June 2013

Annual Income Tax Return
Page 2

| bt R I |

1702-RT06/13P2

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN}) Registersd Name

ooo -510 -081 - 000 AFF GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION

Part IV - Computation of Tax

(Do NOT entsr Centavos)

30 Net Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Feas (From Schedule 1 lem 6)

176,238 445

31 Less: Cost of Sales/Sarvices (From Schedule 2 llem 27)

161,789,823

32 Gross Income from Operation {Item 30 Less Mtem 31)

14,448 822

33 Add Other Taxable Income Mot Subjected to Final Tax (From Scheduls 3 llem 4)

5114 812

34 Total Gross Income (Sum of ifems 32 & 33)

19,563 634

Less. Deductions Allowable under Existing Law

35 Ordinary Allowable temized Deductions (From Schedule
4 itam 40)

36 Special Allowable [temized Deduchons (From Schedule o
5 Itam 5)

37 NOLCO (only for those taxable under Sac. 27(A o C),
Sec. Z8[A)(1) & (A){G)(b) of tha fax Code) (From Schedule o
64 Itam 80)

38 Total temized Deductions (Sum of ifame 35 o 37)

64,077,875

B4 077 B75

OR [in case taxable under Sec 27(A] & 28{A)(1)]

38 Optional Standard Deduction (40% of ltsm 34) | of

Iﬂﬂat Taxable Income (ifem 34 Less item 38 OR 39) I

(44,514,241 |

I-h Income Tax Rata

| 30.0% |

142 income Tax Due other than MCIT [ltem 40 x llerm 41)

g

143 Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT) (2% of Gross (ncome i ltem 34)

391,273

144 Total Income Tax Due (Nomal Income Tex in ftem 42 ar MCIT in ltem 43, whichever is higher)
(Ta part [l lfem 16}

391,273

45 Less: Total Tax CraditsPayments (From Schedule 7 e 12) (To Part Il ltem 17)

4,041,194

I-Irﬁ Met Tax Payable (Overpayment) (ifam 44 Lass ltem 45) (Ta Part I ltem 18) I

(2.64,921) |

Add Penalties

14T Surcharge L+

148 Interest o

149 Compromisa b

|su Total Penalties (Sum of tems 47 fo 48} (To parf I ltam 18] I

4]

|51 Total Amaount Payable (Overpayment) (Sum llem 46 & 50) (To Part Il lem 20) |

(2.648,921) |

I Part V - Tax Relief Availment

(Do NOT anter Cantavos)

|52 Specal Allowable Itemized Deductions (30% of [lem 36)

53 Add: Special Tax Credits {From Scheduls 7 ifem 9)

54 Total Tax Relief Availment (Sum of ltems 52 & 53)

Part V1 - Information - External Auditor/Accredited Tax Agent

55 Name of External Auditor/Accredited Tax Agant

RG MANABAT AND COMPANY

IEBTIN fooo - 470

- 727 - Qoo

57 Mame of Signing Partner (If Externa! Auditor is a8 Parinership)

DINDO MARCO M DIOSO

fsarin  [e1z - 3es

- 765 - Doo

|59 BIR Accreditation Mo 160 Issue Date (MM/DDVYYYY]

81 Expiry Date (MM/DLDVYYYYY)

IEIB - 001887 -030 - 2018 —J 10f1872016

10M182018
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BIR Form Mo,

Annual Income Tax Return | 1702-RT | [l ERE A Ed SR I I

June 2013 1702-RTOA/M13P3
Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) Registered Name
000 -840 - 081 (0] AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION

| Schedule 1 - Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees (Allach addilional sheels, il necessary) ]

1 Sale of Goods/Properties Li]
2 Sale of Services 176,238, 445
3 Lease of Properties o]
4 Total (Sum of ltems 1 fo 3) 176,238,445
15 Less: Sales Returns, Allowances and Discounts 0
& Met Sales/Rovenues/Reocelpts/Fees (ifom 4 Loss ftam 5) (To Part [V item 30) 176,238,445
l Schedule 2 - Cost of Sales [Atfach additional shesl/s, if necessary) |
l Schedule 2A - Cost of Sales {For those Engaged in Trading) |
1 Merchandise Inventory - Beginning (1]
2 Add: Purchases of Merchandise o
3 Total Goods Available for Sale (Sum of items T & 2} o
|4 Less: Merchandise Inveniory, Ending o
F Cost of Sales (ifem 3 Less ltem 4) (To Scheduwe 2 ltem 27 ) 0
| Schedule 2B - Cost of Sales (For those Engaged in Manufacturing) |
|6 Girect Matarialz, Beginning 1]
7 Add: Purchases of Direct Materials ]
B Materials Available for Use (Sum of llems 6 & 7) [}
[8 Less: Direct Mateniats. Ending 0
10 Raw Materials Used (ftem 8 Lass llom §) a
11 Direct Labor 0
12 Manufacturing Overhead 5
13 Total Manufacturing Cost (Sum of flams 10, 11 & 12) 1]
14 Add. Work in Process, Beginning o
15 Less: Work in Process, Ending [
16 Cost of Goods Manufactured (Sum of fems 13 & 14 Less ltem 15) (1]
17 Finished Goods, Beginning 0
18 Less: Finished Goods, Ending a
19 Cost of Goods Manufactured and Sold (Sum of lems 16 & 17 Lass llem 18] (Ta Sched. 2 llem 27) 4]
Schedule 2C - Cost of Services
{For those Engaged in Services, indicate only those directly incurred or related to the gross revenue from rendition of services)
20 Direct Charges - Salanes, VWages and Benefits 33,058,448
21 Direct Charges - Materials, Supplies and Facilities L]
22 Direct Charges - Depreciation o
23 Direct Charges - Rental [}
24 Direct Charges - Outside Services 70,084 802
26 Direct Charges - Others 58.646,273
26 Total Cost of Services (Sum of tems 20 fo 25) (To ltem 27) 161,785,623

P‘f Total Cost of Sales/Services (Sum of items 5 19 & 26, if applicable) (To Part IV ftem 31)

161,789,623 |




BIR Form

1702-RT
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BIR Form MNo.
Annual Income Tax Return | 170zt | [ BRE % PiA SRS I |
Page 4 - Schedules 3 & 4 June 2013 1702-BT0RMAP4
Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) Registerad Name
o] -910 -081 - 0040 AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
| Schedule 3 - Other Taxable Income Not Subjected to Final Tax (Atfach additional sheet/s, if necessary) |
1 RENT INCOME 1,493 456
2 OTHER INCOME 852194
3 COMMISSION INCOME 2,768,162
4 Total Other Taxable Income Not Subjectod to Final Tax (Sum of tems 1 o 3) (To Part IV lterm 33) 5114812
| Schedule 4 - Ordinary Allowable lternized Deductions (Attach additional sheet/s, if necessary) |
1 Advertising and Promations | 2,356,956
Amortizations (Specify on ifems 2, 3 & 4)
0
3 0
4 0
|5 Bad Debts 4]
le charitable Contributions 56,200
|7 Commissions 4]
|B Communication, Light and Water 4,826 077
ls Deplation 0
10 Depreciation 0,834,330
11 Director's Fees 4,106,336
12 Fringe Benefits i}
13 Fuel and Oil 1]
14 Insurance 308,212
15 Interest 1]
18 Jantonal and Messengerial Services o
17 Losses o]
18 Management and Consultancy Fee o
19 Miscellaneous o
20 Office Supplies 1,333,544
21 Cither Services 2,417,418
22 Professional Fees 3,035,088
23 Rental 563,213
24 Repairs and Maintenance - {Labar or Labor & Materials) 3,930,143
25 Repairs and Maintenance - (Materials/Supplies) D
26 Represantation and Entertainmant 5,132,358
2T Research and Development o
28 Royaltes D
29 Salaries and Allowances 10,611,235
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BIR Form No.
Annual Income Tax Return | 4702.RT .||| mwpﬂi{mm “|
Page 5 - Schedules 4,5 &6 June 2013 o p benigetbomrellog,
Taxpayer identification Number (TIN) Registered Name
00 -810 -0B1 - 000 AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
| Schedule 4 - Ordinary Allowable |temized Deductions (Continued from Previous Page) |
30 Security Services 0
31 855, G515, Philhealth, HOMF and Other Contributions 408 248
32 Taxes and Licanses 2411075
33 Tolling Fees 1]
34 Training and Seminars 436 475
35 Transportation and Travel 3,822 458
Others [Specify balow: Add additional sheel(s), if necessary]
36 SALES INCENTIVES BE1,806
AT ASSOCIATION AMD MEMBERSHIP DUES 445 TBS
38 MEETINGS AND CONFEREMNCES 260635
39 OTHER EXPENSES 6,916 485
ldﬂ Total Ordinary Allowable Hemized Deductions (Sum of items 1 fo 38) (To Par IV llem 35) I B4 D??.EIE]

Schedule 5 - Special Allowable Itemized Deductions {Attach additional sheet/s, if necessary)

Description Legal Basis
1 1]
2 o
3 o
4 ]
IE Total Special Allowable ltomized Deductions (Sum of itams 1 to 4) (To Part IV ltam 36) 0
| Schedule 6 - Computation of Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO) |
1 Gross Income (From Part [V ltam 34) 18,563,624
? Less: Total Deductions Exclusive of MOLCO & Deduction Under Special Law B4.077 B7S
3 Net Operating Loss (To Schedule 64) (44,514 241}
| Schedule 6A - Computation of Avallable Net Elpe rating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO) 1
Net Operating L

L = parey s _ | B) NOLCO Applied Previous Year |
i Year Incurred | A) Amount |

4 2018 44,514 241 0
5 a 0
F\ 0 e]
I 0 ]
[continuation of Schedule 6A (Iterm numbers continue from the table above) I
Ic) NOLCD Expired |D) NDLEO Applied Current Year JE) Het Operating Loss (Unappiled) |
fs 0 0 44,514,241
Is ] 0 [
ls o 0 0
T o o} o
B Total NOLCO )

(Sum of iems 40 to 7D) (To Part IV llem 37)
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BIR Fi Mo,
Annual Income Tax Return| 4702.RT
Page 6 - Schedules 7,8 & 9 June 2013

I R i R

1702-RTO6/M13P6

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN) Registered Name

DOO -810 -081 -000 AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
[ Schedule 7 - Tax Credits/Payments (attach proof) (Atsch adiionsl sheetts F necessary) ]
1 Pricr Year's Excess Credits Other Than MCIT 3,813,097
2 Income Tax Payment under MCIT from Previous Quarter/s 0
3 Income Tax Payment under Regular/Normal Rate from Previous Quarter/s 0
4 Excess MCIT Applied this Current Taxable Year (From Schedule 8 liem 4F) o
5 Creditable Tax Withheld from Previous Quarter/s per BIR Form No. 2307 128,157
6 Creditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form No. 2307 for the 4th Quarter 0
7 Foreign Tax Credits, if applicable e s 2
8 Tax Paid in Return Previously Filad, if this is an Amended Retumn 0
9 Special Tax Credits (To Part V ltarn 53) ¢}
Other Credits/Payments iSeesiy)

10 0
11 0
12 Total Tax Credits/Payments (Sum of items 710 17) (To Part iV item 45 4,041,154

Schedule 8 - Computation of Minimum Corporate Income Tax {MCI'_I'}

Year A) Normal Income Tax as Adjusted B) MCIT |C) Excess MCIT over Normal Income Tax
1 1] o o
2 0 o o
3 0 o a

Continuation of Schedule 8 {Line numbers continue from table above)

D} Excess MCIT Applied/Used [E) Expired Portion of Excess| F) Excess MCIT Applied |G) Ealance of Excass MCIT Allowable as
for Previous Years MCIT this Current Taxable Year | Tax Credit for Succeeding Year/s
1 0 0 0 0
2 0 0l a 0
3 0 Qi 0 0
4 Total Excess MCIT sum of Coumn for items 1 to 37) {To Scheduis 7 item 4) | 0
Schedule 9 - Reconciliation of Net Income per Books Against Taxable Income jatsch souitonal sheet’s.  recessary]
1 Met Income/{Loss) per books {44,514,241)
Add: Nen-deductible Expenses/Taxable Other Income
2 0
3 0
4 Total (sum of items 1 1o 2} (44,514,241)
Less: A) Mon-taxable Income and Income Subjected to Final Tax
5
8 1 n
B) Special Deductions
T ]
8 0
9 Total isum of tems 510 8 o
10 Met Taxable Income {LOSS) (iem 4 Less fiem g) (44,514,241)
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A T T Ret BIR Form No. Py
nnyal Income Tax Retorn | 470z | I IREMERG/MEM
Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) Registered Name

0oo -810 =081 =000 AFP GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
| Schedule 10 - BALANCE SHEET |
Assets
1 Current Assets 236,163,287
2 Long-Term Investment 4049 561,784
3 Property, Plant and Equipment - Met 25,605,330
4 Long-Term Receivables 0
5 Intangible Assets i
6 Other Assets 18,876,671
7 Total Assets (sum of items 1 1o & 690,207,072
Liabilities and Equity

8 Current Liabilities 215,063,288
9 Long-Term Liabilities ]
10 Deferred Credits ]
11 Cther Liabilities ]
12 Total Liabilities (sum ormems g m 111 215,063,288
13 Capital Stock 250,000,000
14 Additional Paid-in Capital 173,140,704
15 Retained Eamings 52,003,080
16 Total Equity (sum of ttems 13 10 15) 475,143,784
17 Total Liabilities and Equity isum of items 12 8 16) 650,207,072

chedule 11- /| Stockholders [ | Partners || Members Information

On column 3 enter the amount of capital centribution and on the |ast column entar the percentage this represants on the entire ownershin)

{Top 20 Stockholders, partners or Members)

REGISTERED NAME

TIM

_— — ™

% o

Capital Contribution Total

AFPMBAI 0oo - 248 - 475 - 000 245,988,000 949.88)
EDGARDO RENE SAMONTE ooo = 127 = 304 = 855 1,000 0o
ALAN LUGA oo - 127 - 881 - 868 1,000 0.01
PRIMITIVD GOPO ooo = 187 - BBB - 853 1,000 0.01
RENE RAOUL DC HONASAN o000 - 127 - 245 - 402 1,000 om
ROY GALIDG oo - 138 = a7 - 297 1,000 0.0
ANTOMNIO MANGOROBAN JR 000 - 212 = 087 = 745 1,000 0.0
JOB YUCOCO 0o - 124 - 20 =317 1,000 0.01
TITO ALVIN ANDAL o - 178 - 215 - 183 1,000 0.01
JOSE LUIS MOREND 000 - 123 = 034 = 548 1,000 0.01
CORAZON BUMANGLAG 0 - 115 - A - 877 1,000 oo
||JDEE NAVARRO o - 121 - 501 = 339 1,000 0.01
REGINA FAJOTINA o0 - 120 -3 - 686 1,000 0.01
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Annual Income Tax Return| 1702.RT

Page 8 - Schedules 12 & 13 June 2013

M| ER s P SR I

1702-RTO6M13P8

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN}) Registered Name

Qoo =810 =081 =00 AFF GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION

| Schedule 12 - Supplemental Information (Attach addifional sheet's, if necessary) |

) Gross Income/

B) Actual Amount/Fair Market -
Receipts Subjected to A) Exempt A : C) Final Tax Withheld/Paid
Final Withholding Value/Net Capital Gains

Interests B, 305 435

8,305 438 2260452

2 Royalties D

0 o

B Dividends 4 G279 6852

0 0

i Prizes and Win nings )

0 0

I} Sale/Exchange of Real properties A) SalefEEhanga #1 B) Sale/Exchange #2

Description of Property (e.9. fand, improvemeant, etc.)

B OCT/TCT/CCT/Tax Declaration No,

7 Cerificate Authorizing Regisiration (CAR) No

B Actual Amount/Fair Market Value/Net Capital Gains

P Final Tax Withhseld/Paid

1) SaleFExr.hanga of Shares of Stock A) Sale/Exchange #1 B) Sale/Exchange #2

HO Kind(PS/CS)/Stock Certificate Series No.

1 Certificate Authorizing Registration (CAR) No.,

112 Number of Shares

13 Date of lasue (MM/DDIYYYY)

M4 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value/Net Capital Gains
5 Final Tax Withheld/Paid =1

V) Other Income (Specify) A) Other Income #1 B) Other Income #2

[16 Other Income Subject to Final Tax Under Sections 57
A)127lothers of the Tax Code, as amended
( Specify)

M7 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value/Net Capital Gains
8 Final Tax Withheld/Faid

[19 Total Final Tax Withheld Paid (Sum of ftems 1C to 4C, 94, 9B, 154, 158, 18A & 188) | 2,260,492

| Schedule 13 - Gross Incomae/Receipts Exempt from Income Tax |

|1 Return of Premium (Actual Amount/Fair Market Vaiue)

| o |

thru Gifts, Bequests, and Devices

}) Personal/Real Properties Received A) Personal/Real Properties #1|B) Personal/Real Properties #2

2 Description of Property (e.g. fand, improvemeant, atc.)
3 Modes of Transfer (e.g Donation)

Certificate Authorizing Registration {CAR) No.

Actual Amount/Fair Market Value

) Other Exempt Income/Receipts A) Other Exempt Income #1 B) Other Exempt Income #2

B Other Exempt Income/Receipts Under
Sec. 32 (B) of the Tax Code, as amended (Specify)

7 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value/Net Capital Gains

h Tatal Income Receipts Exempt From Income Tax (Sum of ltems 1, 54, 58, 7A & 7B) | 0 |




